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ZEAL AQUA LIMITED

CHAIRMAN'S MESSAGE

It 15 a privilege to write to you again as the Chairman of the
Board of Zeal Aqua. We feel proud to share that during the
FY2018 your Company commissioned its shrimp processing
facility with an annual capacity of 5,800 MTPA. This is an
important step towards moving ahead in the value chain from
being a farmer to a processor which will create value far your
Company.

In terms of economic performance during the year under
consideration, India stood tall amongst its global peers and
continues to be the fastest growing economy in the world.
During the year under review, there were several structural
reforms implemented in the country by Government including
the Goods and Services Tax (GST) and the Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code amongst others. Though, these created some
panic initially, we believe these structural initiatives are very
important forimproving the country’s future competitiveness.

During the year gone by, Global demand for shrimp is on the
 rise and the global prices have been so far stable for the past 2
years. Due to oversupply in the market and late offtake from
the US because of prolonged winter, the biggest market for
processed Shrimp prices were in bit of pressure for brief period
of time. In view of the constricted supply of shrimp and
increased demand from Asian markets, farmgate pricesin India
may again see the previous levels, As 2 result, area under
farming is expected to expand further and will continue to
exhibit steady growth, | am also very pleased to inform that the
performance of the processing plant has been above average.
Currently, we are exporting to Europe, UAE, Saudi Arabia,
Vietnam, Australia, Japan, and South Korea, Europe is the
second largest market importer of processed shrimp in the
world which is the major part of our export, We are also, in
process of getting the USFDA approval and expecting to receive
the green card in the current Financial Year 2019, We are alsain
process getting the BRC certification and HACCP so that we can
target different geographies and increase our footprints, To
support this growfh, we have alongside embarked on several
marketing initiatives and planning to participate in all major
exhibitions.

At Gujarat, we have a natural constrain of cultivating only one
crop per year, so for better control and efficiency we are
running a pilot project of nursery culture for shrimp farming.
With this technique we aim to produce healthy, strong &
uniform juveniles with significant potential of growth during
grow out phase. With such efforts we can achieve higher
overall survival rates and production per unit area than in

single-phase grow out systems, thus improving the bottom line
of the farmers. We are also in final stage of getting the
allocation of 350 Ha of land from government which we will
develop in phase manner, thus our raw material supply is
secured.

With international demand continuing to be significantly
strong, thanks to changing lifestyles and food preferences, we
continue ta remain optimistic about our growth and success in
the industry. Geographical expansion, thrust on R & D, and
forward integration shall augur well for the future growth of
your Company and thereby maximize shareholder value,

| would like to specifically thank our valued employees whose
contribution in this jeurney is immeasurable. | value their
dedication and commitment to the tasks at hand towards the
pursuit of our short and long-term goals. Also, | would like to
thank all our stakeholders who have shown confidence in us
and importantly for our new journey as shrimp processor, also,
the encouragement they have shawn us is in the pursult of our
goals.

Thankyouall.

Shantilal Patel
Chairman
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NOTICE is hereby given that the Tenth Annual General
Meeting of the Members of Zeal Aqua Limited will be held on
Monday, the 24™ September, 2018 at 11:30 a.m. at the
Registered Office of the Company at Olpad GIDC Pl No 4,5 TA
Olpad Surat-394540 to transact the followi ng businesses:-

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1 - Item No. 1 - Adoption of Financial Statements

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial
Statements for the financial year ended on 31" March, 2018
including the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31° March, 2018 and
the Statement of Profit and Loss for the yearended on that date
and the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors
thereon,

“RESOLVED THAT the Audited Balance Sheet and Profitand loss
account for the year ended 31" March, 2018 along with the
Director's Report, be and are hereby considered, Adopted and
Approved”

~ 2-Item No. 2 - Re-appointment of Director(s} retiring by

rotation

To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Shantilal lshwarbhai Patel
(DIN: 01362109), a Director, liable to retire by rotation in terms
of section 152{6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and who being
eligible seeks re-appointment in the Com pany.

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 152(6) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and other relevant sections of the said
Act, if any, Mr. Shantilal ishwarbhai Patel (DIN: 01362109), an
Executive Director, be and is hereby re-appointed as a
Director of the Company liable to retire by rotation

3 - Item No, 3 — Ratification of appointment of Statutory
Auditors

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without
modification(s), the following Resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT further to the resolution passed at tha 5
Annual General Meeting held on  30.09.2014 for the
appointment of M/s PARY & Co, Chartered Accountant as 2
statutory auditor and pursuant to provisions of section
1359(1)& 142 of Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies

CIN No: LO5004GJ2009PLCO56270
Regd. Office: Plot No. 4 / 5, Dipad G.ID.C,
Taluka: Olpad, District: Surat 394 240, State; Gujarat, India, t:+491 -2621-22
Factory: Block No. 347, Village Orma, Taluka :0lpad, District: Sura
Email: zealagua@gmail.com, Website:

NOTICE

Z E A L

Amendment Act, 2017 as of now there is no requirement of
annual ratification of appointment of statutory auditor but
under the resolution passed in 6" Annual General Mesting it is
require to annually ratify appointment of statutory auditor
hence members consent for ratification of appointment of the
statutory auditor”

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the tenure of statutory auditor
shall be remain same as per resolution passed in 6" Annual
General Meeting L.e. form the conclusion of 6" Annual General
Meeting till the conclusion of 11" Annual General meeting but
further no annual ratification for appointment of a statutory

auditorshall bedone, *

| SPECIAL BUSINESS

1-Item No. 4 - Appointment of Mr. Cyrus Dinsha Bhathena
(DIN: 07367136) as an Independent Diractor.

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without
modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:-

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149,
152, 181, Schedule IV and any other applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment
thereoffor the time being in force) and Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Articles of Association of the
Company, Mr. Cyrus Dinsha Bhathena (DIN: 07967136), who
Was appointed as an Additional Director {Independent) of the
Company with effect from October 14, 2017 and is
recommended by Nomination and Remuneration Committee
and Board of Directors for appointment as Director, be and is
hereby appointed as an Independent Diractor of the company
to hold office for a term of five consecutive years upto October
13,2022, not liable to retire by rotation.”

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and ic hereby
authorized to do all acts and take all such steps as may be
necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this
resolution.”
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2 - ltem No. 5 = Appaintment of Mr. Shahzad Yazdi Gandhi
{DIN: 08013857) as an Independent Director.

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without
modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:-

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 148,
152, 161, Schedule IV and any other applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment
thereof for the time being in force) and Securities and Exc hange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Articles of Association of the
Company, Mr. Shahzad Yazdi Gandhi (DIN: 08013857}, who was
appointed as an Additional Director {Independent) of the
Company with effect from December 29, 2017 and ic
recommended by Nomination and Remuneration Committes
and Board of Directors for appointment as Director, be and is
hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the company
~ to hold office for a term of five consecutive years upto
December9, 2022, not liable toretire by rotation.”

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director be and is hereby
authorized to take necessary steps for giving effect to the
resolution, including filing the necessary forms with Registrar
of Companijes,”

3 - Item No. 6 = Appointment of Mrs. Sharmin Mehernosh
Dordi (DIN: 08193337) as an Independent Directar.

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without
modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:-

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 148,
152, 161, Schedule IV and any other applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under
{including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment
thereof for the time being in force) and Securities and Exch ange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Articles of Association of the
Company, Mrs, Sharmin Mehernosh Dordi (DIN: 08 193337), s
recommended by Nomination and Remuneration Committee
and Board of Directors for appointment as an Independent
Director in the Annual General Meeting of the company to hald
office for a term of five consecutive years Upto September 23,
2023, not liable to retire by rotation”

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director be and is hereby
authorized to take necessary steps for giving effect to the

resolution, including filing the necessary forms with Registrar
of Companies.”

4 - Item No. 7 - To increase authorized capital of the
Company and amend the Capital clause in the Memorandum
of Association

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without
modification(s), the following resolution as a Special
Resolution:-

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 13 and
61(1)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013, and other applicable
provisions and rules framed there under {including any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the
time being in force) and the Articles of Association of the
Company, approval of the members be and is hereby accorded
to increase the authorised share capital of the company from
fs, 5,00,00,000 (Rupees Five Crore Only) divided into
50,00,000 (Fifty Lakh only) shares of Rs. 10 (Rupees Ten Only)
each to Rs. 13,00,00,000 (Rupees Thirteen Crore Only) divided
inta 1,30,00,000 {One Crore Thirty Lakh only) equity shares of
Rs. 10 (Rupees Ten only) each by creating additional 20,00,000
(Eighty Lakh only) equity shares of Rs. 10/- each and
Consequently first paragraph of the Clause V of the
Memorandum of Association of the Company be and is here by
substituted by the following:

V. The Authorised Share Capital of the Company is Rs,
13,00,00,000 (Rupees Thirteen Crore Only) divided into
1,30,00,000 ( One Crore Thirty Lakh Only) equity shares of Rs,
10 RupeesTen Only)each.”

5 - [tem No. 8 — To Issue of Bonus Shares

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without
modification(s), the following resolution as a Special
Resolution:-

"RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of Section
63 and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 read with the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures)
Rules, 2014, the Securities and Exchange Board of India
("SEBI") (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2009 (“the ICDR Regulations”), the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 201
|"Listing Regulations”) (including any statutory modif]
or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time hai
other applicable regulations, r
SEBl and the Reser
the eqabl

from time to time,
es of Association of the
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Company and subject to such approvals, consents,
permissions, conditions and sanctions as may be necessary
from appropriate authorities and subject to such terms and
modifications, if any, as may be specified while according such
approvals and subject to acceptance of such conditions or
modifications by the Board of Directors, consent of the
members be and is hereby accorded for issue of Bonus shares
in the proportion of 2 (Twa) equity share for every 1 {one)
existing equity share held by the members of the Company by
capitalizing a sum of Rs. 8,40,44,000 {Rupees Eight Crore Forty
Lakh Forty Four Thousands Only) out of the sum standing to the
credit of “Security Premium” of the company, to be allotted
and distributed as FULLY PAID BONUS SHARES to the holders
of 42,02,200 equity shares of the company, whaose names
appear in  the Register of Members maintained by the
Company and the List of Beneficial Owners as received from
National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central
Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL), on such date
{‘Record date’) as may be determined by the Board, in the
~ propartion of 2 (Two) equity share for every 1 (one) existing
equity shareheld by the members.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is
hereby authorized to accept and agree to the terms and
conditions, if any required, as may be prescribed or stipulated
by the authorized concerned for issue of Bonus Shares which
the Board may, in its absalute discretion, think fit and proper to
accept.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Bonus Shares so allotted ae
above are subject to the Memorandum and Article of
Association of the Company and shall rank in all respects pari-
passu with the existing equity shares of the company and shall
be entitled to participate in any dividend declared after the
allotment.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT no allotment letter shall be issued
to the allottees of Bonus Shares. With regard to shares held in
physical form, Certificates in respect of the new Equity shares
shall beissued to the allotiees of the Borus shares as aforesaid,
With regard to the shares held in dematerialized form, the
Bonus shares will be credited to the respective demat account
ofthe holders.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the said Bonus Shares shall be
treated for all purpose as an increase in nominal amount of the
Capital of the Company held by each such Member and not as
incame.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT subject to the conditions of the
consent or approval of such authorities as may be required to
be obtained, the Board of Directors be and are herehy
authorized to settle any question or difficulty whatsoever
which may arise in regard to the issue and allotment of the
afaresaid Bonus Shares.”

By arder of the Board of Directors
For Zeal Aqua Limited

Sd/-
Date: 16" August, 2018 Javanika N. Gandharva
Place: Surat Company Secretary &
Compliance Officer
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A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (*MEETING/AGM") IS
ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND TO VOTE
ON A POLL INSTEAD OF HIMSELF / HERSELF AND THE
PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. A
PERSON CAN ACT AS A PROXY ON BEHALF OF MEMBERS
NOT EXCEEDING 50 AND HOLDING IN THE AGGREGATE
NOT MORE THAN 10% OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF
THE COMPANY. HOWEVER, A MEMBER HOLDING MORE
THAN 10%, OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE
COMPANY CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS MAY APPOINT A
SINGLE PERSON AS PROXY AND SUCH PERSON SHALL NOT
ACT AS PROXY FOR ANY OTHER PERSON OR MEMBER. THE
INSTRUMENT APPOINTING PROXY IN ORDER TO BE VALID
AND EFFECTIVE SHOULD BE LODGED / DEPOSITED WITH
THE COMPANY AT ITS REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE
COMPANY NOT LESS 48 (FORTY EIGHT) HOURS BEFORE
THE SCHEDULED TIME OF THE COMMENCEMENT OF
10" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING. BLANK PROXY FORM |5
ANNEXED HERETO.

The Explanatory Statement, pursuant to Section 102(2) of
the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the special business
mentioned in above notice s annexed hereto. In terms of
the provisions of Section 107 of the Companies Act, 2013,
the business set out in the Notice will be transacted
through electronic voting system and the Coampany is
providing facility for voting by electronic means.
Instructionsand otherinformation relating to e- voting are
given in the notice under Note Ne. 21. The Company will
also send communication relating to remote e-voting
which inter alia would contain details about User ID and
password along with a copy of this Notice to the members,
separately. The sald resolutions will not be decided on a
show of hands at the Annual General Mesting,

Corporate members intending to send their authorized
representatives to attend the meeting are requested to
send certified copy of board resolution or other governing
body authorizing their representatives to attend and vote
ontheir behalf at the meeting.

Relevant documents referred to in the above Notice are
open for inspection at the Registered Office of the
Company during the business hours on any working day
{except Sunday and holidays) between 10.00a.m. and 4.00
p.m. up to the date of the Annual General Meeting,

Members/proxies/authorized representatives should
bring their copy of the Annual Reports and Accounts along
with Attendance Slip (duly completed) when attending the
Meeting.

10,

]

12,

13.

Members who hold shares in dematerialized form are
requested to write their DP - ID and Client = ID Numbers
and those who hold shares in Physical form are requested
to write their Folio Number in the Attendance Slip for
attending the Meeting.

In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such
joint halder who is higher in the order of Names will be
entitled to vote.

The Shareholders are requested to direct change of
address notifications and updates details to their
respective Depository Participants(s).

Equity Shares of the Company are under compulsory
demat trading by all Investar,

Brief resume of all Directors including those liable to
retire by rotation and proposed to be re-appointed, nature
of their expertise in specific functional areas, names of
companies in which they hold directorships and
memberships / chairmanships of Board Committees,
shareholding and relationships between directors inter-se
as stipulated under Regulation 36(3) read with Schedule
of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Dbiigations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 are provided in the Report on Corporate Governance
farming partofthe Annual Repart,

The Register of Directars and Key Managerial Personnel
and their shareholding, maintained under Section 170 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Register of Contracts or
Arrangements in which Directors are interested,
maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act,
2013, will be available for inspection by the members at
the Annual General Meeting.

The Register of Beneficial Owners, Register of Members
and Share Transfer Book of the Company shall remain
closed from Saturday, the 15% September, 2018 till
Monday, the 24" September, 2018 (both days inclusive)
for the purpose of 10"Annual General Mesting.

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (vide dircular nos.
17/2011 and 18/2011 dated 21" April, 2011 and 29"
April, 2011 respectively] has undertaken a “Green
Initiative in Corporate Governance” and allowed
companies to share documents with its shareh
through an electronic mode, A recent am
Listing Agreement with Stoc
companies to send soft cop
those sha

&5 permits
1al Report ta all
cgistered their email
embers are requested to
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14,

15.

16.

17.

support this Green Initiative by registering / updating their
email address for recelving electronic communication,

Members are requested to contact our Registrar and
Transfer Agent for any guery related to shares and other
inquiry at following address:

M /s. Bigshare Services Private Limited

Bharat Tin Works Building, 1" Floor, Opp. Vasant Oasis,
MNext to Keys Hotel, Marol Maroshi Road, Andheri-East,
Mumbai-400059

Tel. 1+91-022-62638200,
E-mail:investor@bigshareonline.com,

Website: www.bigshare.com

-Please Quate Folio Mo, / DR ID & CLID for any
communication for your shareholding.

-Bring the copy of Annual Report at the meeting.

In accordance with Section 101 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Rule 18 of the Companies (Management
and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Annual Report of the
Company for the Financial Year 2017-18, including the
Notice convening the 10" Annual General Meeting, has
been emalled to the members whose email addresses are
available with the depositories for communication
purposes or are obtained directly from the members, as
perSection 136 of the Companies Act, 2013, and Rule 11 of
the Companies [Accounts) Rules, 2014, If any member
wishes to get a duly printed copy of the Annual Report, the
Company will send the same, free of cost, upon receipt of
request from the member. Members who have not
registered their email addresses so far are requested to
register them for receiving all communication including
Annual Report and other notices from the Company
electronically.

The Annual Report of the Company will be available an
the Company's website www.zealaqua.com, and on the
website of respective Stock Exchange where the equity
shares of the Company are listed, www.bseindia.com. As
per Section 136(1), the physical copies of the aforesaid
documents will also be available at the Company's
registered office for inspection during normal business
hours on working days. Members whao require
communication in physical form in addition to e-
communication, or have any other queries, may write to us
at cs@zealagua.com

Any member desiring any clarification/explanation in
respact of the information given in this annual report is
requested to submit query to the company at least 10 days
inadvance before the meeting so asto enable the

managementtokeepinformation ready.

18.

19,

20.

21,

The route map of the venue of the Annual General
Meeting is appended to this Report. The prominent land
mark nearthevenueis Hindustan Chemical Co.

The Annual Report 2017-18, the Notice of the 10" AGM
and instructions for e-voting along with the Attendance
Slip and Proxy form, are being sent by electronic mode to
all the members whose email addresses are registered
with the Company,/ Depository Participant(s) , unless a
member has requested for a physical copy of documents.
For members who have not registered their email
addresses, physical copies of the documents are being
sent by the permitted mode.

The Shareholder needs to furnish the printed Attendance
slip along with a valid identity proof such as the PAN card,
passport, AADHAR card or driving license to enter the
AGM hall.

Voting through electronic means (E-Voting)

SECTION - A

1. The Company is pleased to offer e-voting facility to
all its members to enable them to cast their vote
electronically in terms of section 108 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies
{Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and
Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Accordingly the
members may exercise their rights to vote on
resolutions proposed to be passed at the 10" Annual
General Meeting (AGM) by electronic means. The
members may cast their votes using electranic system
from a place other than the venue of the meeting
(“remote e-voting”) through the remote electronic
voting service facility arranged by Central Depository
Services (India) Limited,

ii.  The facility for vating through ballot papers will also
be made available at the AGM and the members
attending the AGM who have not already cast their
votes by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise
theirrightatthe AGM through ballot process,

iiil.  The Members who have cast
e-voting prior to th
shall not

By remote
d the AGM but
otes again.
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iv.  If Members are opting for remote e-voting, they
shall not vote by poll paper and vice versa, However, in
case Members cast their vote both by poll paper and
by remote e-voting, then voting dane through remote
e-voting shall prevail and voting done by poll paper
will be treated as invalid.

v.  The Members whose names are recorded in the
Register of Members or in the Register of Beneficial
owners maintained by the Depositories as an the Cut-
off date i.e. 14" September, 2018 only shall be
entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting as well
as voting through the ballot process at the AGM. Any
recipient of the Notice, who has no voting rights as on
the Cut-off date, shall treat this Notice as intimation
only.

vi. A person who has acquired the shares and has
become a member of the Company after the dispatch
of the Notice of the AGM and prior to the Cut-off date
i.e. 147 September, 2018, shall be entitled to exercise
his/her vote either electronically i.e. remote e-voting
or through the ballot process at the AGM by following
the procedure mentioned in this part.

vii. The Remote e-voting period will commence on
Friday, 21" September, 2018 at 9.30 a.m. and will end
on Sunday, 23" September, 2018 at 5.00 p.m. During
this period, the members of the Company holding
shares either in physical form or in demat form as on
the Cut-off date i.e. 14" September, 2018, may cast
their vate electronically. The members will not be able
to cast their vote electronically beyond the date and
time mentioned above and the remote e-voting
module shall be automatically disabled for voting
thereafter.

vili. Oncethe vote on a resolution is cast by the member,
he/she shall not be allowed to change it subsequently
orcastthe vote again,

ix.  The fac]lity for voting through ballot process would
be made available at the AGM and the members
attending the meeting who have not already cast their
votes by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise
their right at the meeting through ballot process. The
members who have already cast their vote by remote
e-voting prior to the meeting may also attend the
Meeting, but shall not be entitled to cast their vote
again,

X.  The e-voting Event Number, User ID and password
along with the detailed instructions for e-voting are

provided in the notice of e- voting, being sent along
with the notice of AGM,

. The voting rights of the members shall be in
propartion to their share in the paid up equity share
capital of the Company as on the Cut-off date j.e. 14"
September, 2018.

xil. The Company has appointed CS Ranjit Binod
Kejriwal, Practicing Company Secretary (Membership
No.: 6116; COP No: 5985), to act as the Scrutinizer for
conducting the remote e-voting process as well as the
voting through ballot process at the AGM, in a fair and
transparent manner,

SECTION =B

The procedure and instructions for members for remote e-
voting (both for physical as well as demat halders) are, as
fallows:

Date and time of commencement of veting through
electronic means: 21" September, 2018 at 9.30 hours. Date
and time of end of voting through electronic means beyond
which voting will not be allowed: 23™ September, 2018 at
17.00 hours

Details of Website; www. evotingindia.com

Details of persons to be contacted for issues relating to e-
voting:

Registar and Share Transfer Agent
Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd.
ContactNo.;022-62638200

Email ID: investor@bigshareanline.com

Central Depository Services India Limited
Toll Free; 1800225533

Tel: 022-23023333

Email ID: helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com

Ms. Javanika N. Gandharva
Company Secretary & Compliance Dfficer
Contact Mo.: +91 9979841681

Email ID.; cs@zealagua.com

y il

The e-vatin forvotingon 23
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September, 2018 at 17.00 hours. Once the vote on a resolution
is cast by the shareholder, the shareholder shall not be allowed
to change it subseguently. The voting right of shareholders
shall be in proportion to their share in the paid up equity share
capital of the company as on 14" September, 2018 (cut-off
date).

shri Ranjit Kejriwal, Practicing Company Secretary has been
appaointed as the scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-voting process
in a fair and transparent manner. The Scrutinizer shall withina
period not exceeding three (3] working days from the
conclusion of the e-voting period unblock the votes in the
presence of at least two (2) witnesses notin the employment of
the Company and make a 5Scrutinizer’s Report of the votes cast
in favour or agalnst, if any, farthwith to the Chairperson of the
Company. The results shall be declared at / after the AGM of
the Company. The results declared along with the Scrutinizer's
Report shall be available on the Company's website within two
(2) days of conclusion of the AGM of the Company and
communicated tothe Stock Exchange.

In case of members receiving e-mail;
i. Logonitothe e-votingwebsite;
www,evotingindia.com

ii. Clickon "Shareholders" tab

Mow, select, "ZEAL AQUA LIMITED" from the drop down
menu and click on "SUBMIT"

iv. Now Enteryour User |D (For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID;
Far NSDL: 8 Characters DP 1D followed by 8 Digits Client D,
Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter
Folio Number registered with the Company and then
enter the Image Verification Code as displayed and Click
an Login).

v. Ifyou are holding sharesin Demat form and had logged an
to e-voting platform and casted your vote earlier for any
company, then your existing password is to be used,

vi, Ifyou are a first time user follow the steps given below:
vil.

For Marsbar helding ahatei in Demat Ferm and Phyesl Faim

[Entes youd 10 Oigie atgia:muemerit PAN oo by iniams T::"Etulrli'ﬂuntl: Appleshle
ol for Boih  demaisharsholdemas well a3 physioal snareholders)

iAemberawho have net updatedihes FAN  with tha Company JDeposiiary participant e
reyuesteths use the seqguencenumber afer obaining i fram cur RTA. or Company i gt
Eaeiact datah Hasticesd st

mied the Dividerd Band Demils s recordedin your dematacsoust ar i th Lummr-\-'{
rbdand rds for the s demataccourd or folie.  1F thee detalinare ot reconded weah che
Dotaits mrails fiald.

Hank Fnum-:uw-cu Compary glesseanieribamember ity folie numberin the Beidend Bank

Please enter the DOB or Dividend Bank Detailsin order to
legin.

viii. After entering these details appropriately, click on
"SUBMIT" tab.

%, Members holding shares in physical form will then reach
directly the "Zeal Agua Limited” screens. However,
members holding shares in demat form will now reach
'Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to
mandatorily enter their login password in the new
password field, Kindly note that this password is to be also
used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any
other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided
that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is
strongly recommended not to share your password with
any other person and take utmost care to Keep your
password confidential.

% For Members holding shares in physical form, the details
can be used only for e-voting an the resolutions contained
imthis Notice.

xi. Click on the relevant EVSN- 180824074  Zeal Aqua
Limited on which you choose to vote.

xii. Inthe voting page, you will see Resolution Description and
against the same the option "YES/NO" for voting. Select
the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies
that you assent to the Resolutions and option NO implies
that you dissent to the Resolution.

®iil. Click on the "Resolutions File Link" if you wish to view the
entire Resolution.

xiv. Afterselecting the resolution you have decided to vote on,
clickon 'SUBMIT". A confirmation box will be displayed,

¥v. If you wish to confirm vour vote, click on "OK" else to
change your vote, click on "CANCEL" and accordingly
modify your vate,

¥vi. Once you "CONFIRM" your vote an the resolution, you will
not be allowed to modify your vote.

xvil. You can also take out print of the voting done by you by
clicking on "Click here to print" option on the Voting page.

xvili, If Demat account holder has forgotten the chan
password then Enter the User ID and Image vegid

Father thanindlviduals,
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HUF, NRI, etc) are required to log on to Note: The Map of Venue of AGM Is given below:
https://www.evotingindia.co.in and register -
themselves as Corporate,

They should submit a scanned co py of the Registration
Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity to
helpdesk.evoting @cdsiindia.com

« 9.
After receiving the login details they have to create 5 S . @ m
user who would be able to link the account(s) which @ ¥
they wish tovotean.

The list of accounts should be mailed to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and an approval of Y
the accounts they would be able to casttheirvote,

They should upload a scanned copy of the Board
Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they
have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, in POF

format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the
same,

In case of members receiving the physical copy:

* Please follow all steps from Si. No. to 5l. No. xvi above to cast
vate,

A. The voting period begins on Friday, the 21"
September, 2018 at 09.30 hours and ends an Sunday,
the 23" September, 2018 at 17.00 hours. During this
period shareholders of the Company, holding shares
either in physical form orin dematerialized form, may
cast their vote electronically, The E-voting module
shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter,

B. In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-
vating, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions
("FAQs") and e-voting manual available at
www.evotingindia.com under help section or write an
email to heIpdesk.evnrrng@cdslindla.cum

By order of the Board of Diractors
For Zeal Aqua Limited

5d/-
Date: 16" August, 2018 Javanika N. Gandharva
Place; Surat Company Secretary &

Compliance Officer
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ITEM NO. 4

In terms of the Appointment and Remuneration Policy of the
Company and based on the recommendation of Nomination
and Remuneration Committee, the Board of Directors has
appointed Mr. Cyrus Dinsha Bhathena (DIN: 07138664) as an
additional Independent Director, with effect from October 14,
2017, not liable to retire by ratation.

The company has received from Mr. Cyrus Dinsha Bhathena (i)
consent to act as Director, (ii) declaration that he is not
disqualified from being appointed as a Director of the
Company, and (iii) Declaration of independence.

In opinion of the Board, Mr. Cyrus Dinsha Bhathena possesses
appropriate skills, experience & knowledge and fulfils the
conditions for appointment as an Independent Director as
specified in the Act and the SEBI {Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and that he is
independent of the management.

. Copy of Appointment Letter setting out terms and conditions
of his appointment is available for inspection by Members as
per details mentionedin the Notes.

Brief resume of Mr. Cyrus Dinsha Bhathena, nature of his
expertise in specific functional areas and names of companies
in which he holds directorships and
memberships/chairmanships of Board Committees,
shareholding and relationships between directors inter-se as
stipulated under Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reg uirements) Regulations,
2015, are provided in the Annexure of the Notice of 10" Annual
General Meeting.

Except Mr. Cyrus Dinsha Bhathena, being an appointes, none
of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company
and their relatives is concerned or interested, financial or
atherwise, in the resolution set out at [tem No. 4, The Board
recommends the Resolution set out at item no. 4 of the Notice
for approval of the Members, This Explanatory Statement may
also be regarded as a disclosure under Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

ANNEXURE TO NOTICE

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AND OTHER APPLICABLE PROVISIONS

ITEM NO. 5

In terms of the Appointment and Remuneration Policy of the
Company and based on the recommendation of Nomination
and Remuneration Committee, the Board of Directors has
appointed Mr. Shahzad Yazdi Gandhi (DIN: D8013857) as an
additional Independent Director, with effect from Decernber
29,2017, notliable to retire by rotation,

The company has received from Mr. Shahzad Yazdi Gandhi {1}
consent to act as Director, {ii) declaration that he is not
disqualified from being appointed as a Director of the
Company, and (iii) Declaration of independence.

In opinion of the Board, Mr. Shahzad Yazdi Gandhi possesses
appropriate skills, experience & knowledge and fulfils the
conditions for appointment as an Independent Director as
specified in the Act and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and that he is
independentofthe management.

Copy of Appointment Letter setting out terms and conditions
of his appointment is available for inspection by Members as
per details mentioned in the Notes,

Brief resume of Mr. Shahzad Yazdi Gandhi, nature of hig
expertise in specific functional areas and names of com panies
in which he holds directorships and
memberships/chairmanships of Board Committees,
shareholding and relationships between directors inter-se as
stipulated under Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015, are provided inthe Annexure of the Notice of 10" Annual
General Meeting,

Except Mr. Shahzad Yazdi Gandhi, being an appointee, none of
the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company
and their relatives |s concerned or interested, financial or
otherwise, in the resclution set out at Item No. 5. The Board
recommends the Resolution set out at ltem no. 5 of the Notice
for approval of the Members. This Explanatory Statement may
also be regarded as a disclosure under Securities and Excha nge
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclo
Requirements) Regulations, 2015,
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ITEM NO. &

In terms of the Appointment and Remuneration Policy of the
Company and based on the recommendation of Nomination and
Remuneration Committee, the Board of Directors has
recommended appointment of Mrs, Sharmin Mehernosh Dordi
(DIN: 08193337) as an Independent Director in the Annual
General Meeting to hold office upto September 23, 2023, not
liable ta retire by rotation.

The company has received from Mrs. Sharmin Mehernosh
Dordi (i) consent to act as Director, (i) deelaration that she is
not disqualified from being appointed as a Director of the
Company, and (iil) Declaration of independence.

In opinion of the Board, Mrs. Sharmin Mehernosh Dord
possesses appropriate skills, experience & knowledge and
fulfils the conditions for appointment as an Independent
Director as specified in the Act and the SEB {Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and that she
isindependent of the management.

- Copy of Appointment Letter setting out terms and conditions
of her appointment is available for inspection by Members as
per details mentioned in the Notes.

Brief resume of Mrs. Sharmin Mehernosh Dordi, nature of her
expertise in specific functional areas and names of companies
in which she holds directorships and
memberships/chairmanships of Board Committees,
shareholding and relationships between directors inter-se as
stipulated under Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirem ents) Regulations,
2015, are provided in the Annexure of the Notice of 10" Annual
General Meeting.

Except Mrs. Sharmin Mehernosh Dordi, being an appointee,
none of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the
Company and their relatives is concerned or interested,
financial or otherwise, in the resolution set out at ltem No. E.
The Board recommends the Resolution set out at Item no, 6 of
the Notice for approval of the Members. This Explanatory
Statement may also be regarded as a disclosure under
Securities and Exchange Board of India {Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulatians, 2015

ITEM NO. 7

Presently, the Authorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs.
5,00,00,000 (Rupees Five Crore Only) divided into 50,00,000
{Fifty Lakhs only) shares of Rs, 10 (Rupees Ten Only) each.

The Board of Directors of the Company at their Meetingheldan
16.08.2018 have recommended issue of Bonus Shares in the
proportion of 2 (Two) equity share for every 1 (one) existing
equity share held by the members of the Company,

The Board of Directors have also considerad it necessary to
Increase the Authorised Share Capital of the Company which is
presently at Rs. 5 Crore to 13 Crore by creation of 80,00,000 {
Eighty Lakh only) Equity shares of Rs. 10 (Rupees Ten Only)
each. Inview of the above, itis nacessary toamend Clause V of
the Memorandum of Association to increase the Authorised
Share Capital from Rs. 5 crores to Rs, 13 Crores by placing
Special Resolution for consideration and approval of the
members,

Relevant documents referred in respect of the said item are
open forinspection by the members at the Registered Office of
the Company on all working days upto the date of the meeting.

The Special resolution as set out in Item no. 7 of this Notiece is
accordingly recommended for your approval.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the
Company or their relatives are in any way, concerned or
interested, financially or otherwise, in the proposed
resolution,

. ITEMNO.8

The Company has a security Premium of Rs. 20,70,50,000/-
and Balance of Profit and Loss account of Rs. 16,03,20,121/- a5
on 31.03.2018. The Board of Directors of the Company at their
meeting held on 16.08.2018, considered it desirable to
recommend issue of Banus Shares in the propartion of 2 (Two)
equity share for every 1 (one) existing equity share held by the
members by capitalization of Security Premium subj
approval of the shareholders and such other au
be necessary.
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The Bonus Shares on allotment shall rank pari-passu with
existing Equity Shares of the Company and the Bonus shares
areentltled for dividend declared after the allotment of shares.

The proposed Bonus Issue is notin lieu of Dividend.

Mo Allotment Letter will be issued, For shares held in Demat
mode, the credit of the Bonus Shares will be given directly to
their Demat account, For Shares held in physical mode, the
certificates for the Bonus Shares will be posted to their
registered address.

Theissue of Bonus Shares and consequent increase in the paid-
up capital of the Company would also satisfy the requirement
of Bombay Stock exchanges for listing of equity shares of the
Company and the company has complied with the applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable
Regulations.

The Record Date for determining the eligibility of the
« Shareholders to receive the said Bonus shares will be
announced by the Company through newspapers and
respective advertisement will also displayed in the website of
the Company www.zealagua.com.

The Special resolution as set out in [tem no. 8 of this Notice is
accordingly recommencded for your approval,

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the
Company or their relatives are in any way, concerned or
intarested, financially or otherwise, inthe proposed resolution
except to the extent of Bonus shares to be received by them
against shares held by them.

By order of the Board of Directors
For Zeal Agua Limitad

Sdf-
Date : 16" August, 2018 Javanika N. Gandharva
Place: Surat Company Secretary &

Compliance Officer
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ANNEXURE TO NOTICE
Details of Directors seeking Appointment / Re-appointment
[Pursuant to the Regulation 36(3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 2015]
T A i e e ?::L:“.ic. °S".':“LE' e By arder of the Board of Directors
whmli Frfibi o a
' | [ For Zeal Aqua Limited
PR R
T tﬁ Ta | maanm | e WE Pal wE 3 l:-:rl'.n'rnrj TaTaam |
ik m s e Tl wm
ey el Sd/-
pnpipoasitiy 8 A QU Date: 16" August, 2018 Javanika N. Gandharva
T G | TG IR7 | RaamT | i T wei i i i v | 18
oo g e 22 i Place: Surat Company Secretary &
Ve ot Aot By ek Granading .
R s Compliance Officer
| i
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* Represent Chairmanship/membership of Twe Committees
viz. Audit Committee and Stakeholders' Relationship
Committee as per Securities and Exchange Board of India
{Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015,

1. List of Companies in which Mr. Shantilal Ishwarbhai
Patel holds directorship as on 31" March, 2018:

5 Hame of The Company Matiread Imevesr | Shareheliing. | Do on which
- | st
i Iral A jimised Marapng Dirercer | 440840 | osisio0e
2 Fali Agiis Perastby Limited Boertar 108, 30 WD
L |lecihbosdiProselboitnd | Do | 800 | omijgon |
il Mikesh Hetdls Privats [imited Difwsiod 380 PRI
| beigt Comminrade LLP Farinat | 450 LEJCITEC

Mr. Dhavalkumar Shantilal Patel is the son of Mr. Shantilal
Ishwarbhai Patel, hence they are being relative within the
meaning of section 2(77) of the Companies Act, 2013 and are
concerned orinterested in this resolution,

2. List of Companies in which Mr. Cyrus Dinsha Bhathena
holds directorship:

-5 Man of (ha Compasy. Witore of Imterect | Shirahoidieg | Date onowchich

L Zaal Aqus Lin Adalonal Biernr 1030 Do

Mr. Cyrus Dinsha Bhathena is being appointed as an
Independent Director of the company and he fulfills the
criteria of independence.

3. List of Companies in which Mr. Shahzad Yazdi Gandhi

holds directorship :
:E;' [ Mame of thaCempany Tl ol intarest | Ssarchelting it on it
T 7 N B === 7

Mr. Shahzad Yazdi Gandhi is being appointed as an
Independent Director of the company and he fulfills the criteria
of Independence,

‘The Board of Directors recommends the proposed resolution
for acceptance by member.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To,
The Members of
Zeal Aqua Limited

| am feeling delighted to share with you our Company’s
performance during the year under review; and provide key
developments of the aguaculture industry,

MPEDA has set an ambitious target of doubling marine
products exports te USD 10 Bn by 2022, including measures to
strengthen aguaculture production in states, potential
collaborations, marketing and integration of supply chains,
Government has proposed to create 10 marketing offices
around the world to promote and create brand equity for
Indian products.

We were the first few companies in India to introduce P
Vannamel breed and successfully pioneered the technique.
The country has now emerged as one of the largest producers
of shrimp in the world. India's seafood export cross USD 7 Bn
for the first time, wherein frozen shrimp and frozen fish
continuing to be the top export items, India shipped 13.7 Lakh
- MT of seafood In volume terms and USD 7 Bn in value terms
during FY18, as compared to figures of 11.3 Lakh MT and USD
5.77 Bn, respectively in the preceding fiscal, registering a
growth of 21.35%. Export of shrimp for FY18 was 5.6 Lakh MT
worth USD'5 Mn, with US continuing to be the largest market.

A significant portion of shrimps cultivated in India Is primarily
exported to the US, followed by Europe, Japan and South East
Aslan countriesindollarterms as shown below:

Geographic wisﬁreakup (FY18)

m s
M South East Asia
W EU
B Japan
B Middle East
= China
ROW

|
CIN No: LOS004GI2009PLCO56270
Regd. Office: Plot No. 4 / 5, Olpad G.1.D.C,
Taluka: Olpad, District: Surat 394 540, State; Gujarat, India, t:+91-2621-22
Factory: Block No. 347, Village Orma, Taluka :0lpad, District: Sura
Email: zealaqua@gmail.com, Website:
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This year, we have achieved an important milestone, where we
have commissioned the processing plant with annual capacity
of 5,800 MT of shrimp processing. We have moved up the value
chain from being a farmer to shrimp processor and exporter
moving towards forward integration, We have commissioned
the processing plant in the second half of the FY18. Currently,
we are exporting Processed Shrimps to the countries like UK,
lapan, Vietnam, China, Saudi Arabia, UAE etc.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

The Company's financial performance for the year ended on
31" March, 2018is summarized below:

7 Year Endad Year Ended

Financial Resuls and Appropriatiors 31033018 008 3017
Gross Income From Operatians 1,775,583,643 1.745,543,379
Dtlier Income 19,375,547 4,328,645
Tital Revanus 1,754,953,590 LMgRT.004
?;:: tlzgl';_-:mlntnre::. Depreclation  and 234.027.963 96,867,082
Lvss:

Interigt ED,859,819 44,854,149

Extra-ordinary items

Depreciation 83,118, 196 24,497,110
Pralit Befare Tax [PFOT] 61,545,548 s |
Less: Tawation 20,077,689 sy |
Net Profit aftar Tan [PAT) A1872,150 17,748,567 _f

The Company discloses financial results on half yearly basis of
which results are subjected to limited review and publishes
audited financial results on an annual basis. The Financial
Statements as stated above are also avallable on the
Company”s website www.zealagua.com.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

During the year, Your Company recorded total revenue of
17,755.84 Lacs during the current financial year as compared
tototal revenue of 17,455.43 Lacs in financial year2016-17 and
Profit before Tax for the year 2017-18 stood at 619.5 Lacs ¢
compared to Profit before tax of 274.76 Lacs in financial year
2016-17. Profit after Tax for the current year stood at 418.72
Lacs as compared to Profit after Tax of 177.48 Lacs. A detailed
analysis on the Company"s performance is included in the
"Management"s Discussion and Analysis” Report, which forms
part of this Report.

ROAD AHEAD

Qur vision of moving up the value chain from being farmer to
processor has been finally taking shape. Our priorities are as
follows:

Getting the USFDA approval for US export
and targeting different Geographies
Increasing the revenue share of value added

products
Smoothening and increasing the Utilization
of the Processing Plant
Operationalize the first phase of Shrimp
Mursery technique
At Zeal Aqua, we are very excited to enter into the new phase
of growth and will continue to invest in our capabilities to
increase market share and create value for the shareholders.
| would like to be thankful to all the stakehalder for being
part of the journey,

DIVIDEND
Keeping in mind the overall performance and outlook foryour
Company, your Board of Directors are not declaring dividends
as the company require funds for its recently commercial

project. Your Directors do not recommend any dividend for
theyearended 31" March, 2018,

TRANSFER TO RESERVES

Company has not transferred any amount from profit to
general reserve,

UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND

There s no balance lying in unpaid dividend account.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant to sub-section 3(a) of Section 134 and sub-section
(3) of Section 92 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule
12 of Companies (Management and Administration) Rules,
2014 the Extract of the Annual Return as at 317 March, 2018
in Form MGT-5 is annexed to this Report as Annexure .

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

As per the Regulation 27 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements), Regulations 2015 the Report of the
Corporate Governance and the Certificate of the Auditors of
the Company in respect of compliance thereof are ap
hereto and forming part of this report; is give
The requisite certificate from the Augi
confirming compliance wi
Governance i

; of Corporate
port on Corporate
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DIRECTORS

The members of the Board of Directors of the Company are of
proven competence and integrity. Besides having financial
literacy, experience, leadership qualities and the ability to think
strategically, the Directors have a significant degree of
commitment to the Company and devote adequate time for
the meetings, preparation and attendance.

The Policy of the Company on Directors’ appointment and
remuneration including criteria for determining qualifications,
positive attributes, independence of a Director and other
matters provided under sub-section (3} of section 178, Is
available on the Company’s website www.zealaqua.com.

Your directors propose the appointment of Mr. Cyrus Dinsha
Bhathena, Mr. Shahzad Yazdi Gandhi and Mrs. Sharmin
Mehernosh Dordi at the ensuing annual general meeting.

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and Articles of Association of the Company, Mr. Shantilal
Ishwarbhai Patel, Director of your Company retire by rotation
_ at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible,
offers himself for re-appointment, subject to the approval of
the Members of the Company.

The Company has received declarations from all the
independent directors of the Company that they meet the
criteria of independence as provided under Section 149(6) of
the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16(b) of the Securities
and Exchange Board of India {Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

The Company has devised a Board Evaluation Framework for
performance evaluation of Independent Directors, Board,
Non- Independent Directors and Chairman of the Company.
Purstiant to this framework, a process of evaluation was
followed by the Board for its own performance and that of its
committees and individual directors.

The Board recommends the appointment/re-appointment of
above directors for your appraval.

BOARD INDEPENDENCE

‘Independence’ of Directors means as defined in Regulation
16(b) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
and Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the
confirmation / disclosures received from the Directors and on

evaluation of the relationships disclosed, the following Non-
Executive Directors are Independent:

a) MrNaginbhai Paragbhai Patel
b) Mr CyrusDinsha Bhathena

¢} Mrs. Roshan MelliKadodwala
d) Mr Shahzad Yazdi Gandhi

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

There are currently four Committees of the Board, as under:

1) Audit Committee

2] Momination and Remuneration Committee
3} Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee

4} C5R Committee

Detalls of all the Committees, along with their charters,
composition and meetings held during the year, are provided in
the Report on Corporate Governance, a part of this Annual
Report.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

The Board meets at regular intervals to discuss and decide on
Company / business policy and strategy, apart from other
Board business. The Board / Committee Meetings are pre-
scheduled and a tentative annual calendar of the Board and
Committee Meetings Is circulated to the Directors well in
advance to facilitate them to plan their schedule and to ensure
meaningful participation in the meetings. However, in case of a
special and urgent business need, the Board's approvalis taken
by passing resolutions through circulation, as permitted by law,
which are confirmed in the subsequent Board meeting.

The notice of Board meeting is given well in advance to all the
Directors. Usually, meetings of the Board are held in Surat. The
Agenda of the Board / Committee meetings is circulated at
least 2 week prior to the date of the meeting. The Agenda for
the Board and Committee meetings includes detailed notes on
the items to be discussed at the meeting to enable the
Directors to take aninformed decision.

The Board met thirteen times in financial year 2017-18 viz,,
on 1" April, 2017, 1 May, 2017, 30" May, 2017, 10" June,
2017, 24" July, 2017, 26" August, 2017, 22" Septe
2017, 14" October, 2017, 14" November,
2017, 29" December, 2017, 5"

2018, The maxi two meetings did
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ANNUAL EVALUATION BY THE BOARD

During the year, the Board has carried out the annual
evaluation of its own performance as well as the evaluation of
the working of its Committees and individual Directors,
including Chairman of the Board, This exercise was carried out
through a structured questionnaire prepared separately for
Board, Committee and individual Directors.

The questionnaire for Board evaluation was prepared taking
into consideration various aspects of the Board's functioning
such as understanding of Board members of their roles and
responsibilities, time devoted by the Board to Co mpany'slong-
term strategic issues, quality and transparency of Board
discussions, quality, quantity and timeliness of the information
flow between Board members and management, Board’s
effectivenessin disseminating information to shareholders and
in representing shareholder interests, Board information on
industry trends and regulatary developments and discharge of
"~ fiduciary duties by the Board.

The Board acknowledged certain key improvement areas
 emerging through this exercise and action plans to address
these are in progress. The performance evaluation of the Non
Independent Directars including Chairman was carried out by
the Independent Directors at a separate meeting of the
Independent Directors on 14" March, 2018, The Nomination
and Remuneration Committee has further carried out
evaluation of all Directors including Independent Directaors,
The report of performance evaluation so arrived at was then
noted and discussed by the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee and the Board in their respective meetings.

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

The following persons have been designated as Key
Managerial Personnel of the Company pursuant to Section
2(51) and Section 203 of the Act, read with the Rules framed
there under,
1. Mr. Shantilal Ishwarbhai Patel
Managing Director
2. Mr. Pradipkumar Ratilal Navik
Whole Time Director
3. Mr. Rohan Pradipkumar Mavik
Whaole Time Director
4. Mr. Dhavalkumar Shantilal Patel
Whole Time Directar
3. Mr Shailendrasingh Chatarsin gh Patil
Chief Financial Officer

6. Ms, Javanika Narendrakumar Gandharva
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

ENERGY CONSERVATION MEASURES,
TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND R & D
EFFORTS AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO

Information relating to Conservation of Energy, Technology
Absorption and Foreign Earning and Outgo, as required under
Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act. 2013 read together
with Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 forms
part of this Report as Annexure il

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND
OTHER ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

The information required under Section 197(12) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and rule 5{2) and 5(3) of Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014 is given in Annexure IVto this reportand form part
of this Report.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR
ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH
RELATED PARTIES

All contracts/arrangements/transactions entered by the
Company during the financial year with related parties were
In the ordinary course of the business and on an arm's length
basis. Particulars of contracts or arra ngements with related
parties referred to in Section 188(1) of the Com panies Act,
2013, in the prescribed Form AOC-2, is attached and forms
part of this Directars’ Report as Annexure V.

AUDITORS

STATUTORY AUDITORS

Members of the Company in 6" Annual General Meetin gofthe
Company appointed M/s PARY & Co., Chartered Accountant as
a statutory auditor of the Company for the tenure of five years
starting from the conclusion of 6" Annual General Meeting till
the conclusion of 11" Annual General Meeting subject to
annual ratification by members, Now, pursuant to provisions of
section 139(1) of the Com panies Act, 2013 read with
Companies Amendment Act, 2017 there Is no requirement of
annual ratification of appointment of a statutory auditor butas
per the resolution passed in 6" Annual General Meetin gofth
Company it is requires to ratify the appointment of
auditor. Hence, Board hereby proposes fi
appointment of M/s PARY & Co
statutory auditor of
ratification

rther, after this
pointment of statutory
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auditor shall be done and M/s PARY & Co., Chartered
Accountant shall hold office as a statutory auditor of the
Company till the conclusion of 11" Annual General Meeting of
the Company.

The repart of the Auditors is self-explanatory and does not
contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark and
does not call for any comment as per section 134 of the
Companies Act, 2013. The Statutory Auditors have not
reported any incident of fraud to the Audit Committee of the
Company inthe year under review.

INTERNAL AUDITOR

M/s. GRR & Co. Chartered Accountants, Surat has been
internal Auditor of the Company for the Financial Year 2017-18.
Internal Auditors are appointed by the Board of Diractors of the
Company on yearly basis, based on the recommendation of the
Audit Committee. The Internal Auditor reports their findings
on the internal Audit of the Company to the Audit Committee
on a quarterly basis. The Scope of Internal audit is approved by
the Audit Committee.

The Company has appointed M/s. GRR & Co., Chartered
Accountants, Surat as an Internal Auditor for the Financial Year
2018-13 in the Board meeting held on 2™ July, 2018, after
obtaining his willingness and eligibility letter for appointment
as Internal Auditor of the Company.

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR

In accordance with the provisions of Section 204 of tha
Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies {Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, your
Company had appointed Mr. Ranjit Binod Kejriwal, Practicing
Company Secretary (Membership No. FCS: 6116: CP No: 5385),
to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company for the
Financlal Year 2017-18. The Secretarial Audit Report for the
Financial Year 2017-18 is annexed to this Report as Annexure
i, "

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION
AND ANALYSIS REPORT

As per the Regulation 34 of SEBI (Listing Obligations And
Disclosure Requirements), Regulations 2015, the
Management Discussion and Analysis of the financial
condition and results of consolidated operations of the
Company under review, is annexed and forms an integral part
ofthe Directors’ Report, isgiven in Annexure VI,

SUBSIDIARY, JOINT-VENTURE
AND ASSOCIATES COMPANIES

CEO & CFO CERTIFICATION

Pursuant to Regulation 17(8) of Securities and Exchange Board
of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, Certificate from Mr. Shailendrasingh
Chatarsingh Patil, Chief Financial Officer of the Company, for
the year ended 31" March, 2018 is attached herewith which
forms part of Corporate Governance Repart.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

As stipulated in Section 134(3)(c) read with sub-section (5) of
the Companies Act, 2013, Directors subscribe to the "Directars’
Responsibility Statement” and confirm that:

al In preparation of Annual Accounts, the applicable
accounting standards have been followed and that no
material departures have been made from the same;

b) The Directors have selected such accounting policies
and applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give
atrue and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company
atthe end of the financial year and of the profit or loss of
the Company for that period:

c] The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for
the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013, for safeguarding the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

d) The Directors have prepared the annual accounts for the
year ended 31" March, 2018 on going concern basis,

e) The Directors have laid down the internal financial
controls to be followed by the Company and that such
Internal Financial Controls are adequate and were
operating effectively; and

f) The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure
compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and
that such systems were adequate and operating
effectively,

The Company does not
Associate

Joint Venture and
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PUBLIC DEPOSIT

The company has not accepted deposits from the public during
the financial year under review within the meaning of Section
73 of the Act of the Companies Act 2013, read with Companies
{Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014,

LISTING AT STOCK EXCHANGE

The Equity Shares of the Company continue to be listed on the
BSE Limited (Bombay Stock Exchanpe SME Platform). The
Annual Listing Fee for the current year has been paid tothe BSE
Limited,

SIGNING OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This is to inform you that the Company has approved and
authenticated its Audited Financial Results for the year ended
31" March, 2018 in the Board meeting duly held on 307 May,
2018, which is well within the statutory time |imits as
prescribed in the Companies Act, 2013 and Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclasure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

DISCLOSURES

SHARE CAPITAL

The Paid up Equity Share Capital as at 31" March, 2018 stood at
420.22/- Lacs. After the financial year 2017-18 under review,
the Company has proposed issue bonus shares to share holders
ofthe Company, Board recommended the same for approval of
the Membersin ensuing 10" Annual General Meeting.

After the financial year 2017-18 under review, your board has
proposed to increased Authorised Share capital from Rs. 5
Crore toRs. 13 Crore inits Board Meeting held on 16/08/2018.

MEETINGS OF BOARD OF
DIRECTORS AND COMMITTEES

The Details of All meeting of Board of Directors and
Committee meeting had taken place during the year and
their details along with their attendance, is given in Table 2
of Annexure Ji.

COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Board has constituted the Audit committee which
comprises of one Executive director and two Non-Executive
Directors and Chairman is Independent Directar The details of

the composition of the audit committee is described in
Corporate Governance Repart,

In Conformity with the requirements of Regulation 18 of the
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 read with Section 177 of the Companies Act,
2013, as applicable, the strength of the Board as also of the
Audit Committee isadequate.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT
AFFECTING FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE
COMPANY -

There are no material changes and commit ments, affecting the
financial position of the Company which has accurred betwean
the end of financial year of the Company i.e. 31" March, 2018
and upto the date of signing of the Directar’s Report.

CHANGE IN NATURE OF COMPANY BUSINESS

The Company is engaged in aguaculture industry, especially
prawn farming and trading of Seed, Feed and Medicines
required for Shrimp Farming. The company has started Shrimp
Processing Unit and commercial production of the Shrimp
Processing Unitand started expart of processed shri mp.

Corporate Sacial Responsibilty (CSR)

The disclosures as per Rule 9 of Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 are applicable to the
Company. The Disclosure shall be in Annexure VIl

The Company has a Corporate Social Responsibility Policy
and the same has been posted on the website of the
Company at http://www.zealaqua.com/policy.php

VIGIL MECHANISM & WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

Your Company has established a mechanism called Wigil
Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy for the directors and
employees to report to the appropriate authorities off
unethical behavior, actual or suspected, fraud or violation of
the Company’s code of conduct or ethics policy and provides
safeguards against victimization of employees who avail the
mechanism. The policy permits all the employees to report
their concerns directly to the Chairman of the Audit Commi
of the Company.

The Vigil Mechanism/Whistle
the Board is uploa
link |
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Discussion and Analysis Repart, annexed to this report.
POLICY ON RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS IR .

The Board of the Company has adopted the Policy and Based on the framework of internal financial controls and
procedure with regard to Related Party Transactions. The policy compliance systems established and maintained by the

envisages the procedure governing the materiality of Related Company, work performed by the Internal, Statutory and

Party Transactions and dealing with Related Party transactions
required to be followed by Company ta ensure compliance
with the Law and Regulation. The said Policy is available on the

Secretarial Auditors and external consultants and the reviews
performed by Management and the relevant Board
committees, including the Audit Committee, the Board is of the

website of the Company. opinion that the Company’s internal financial controls were

adequate and effective during the financial year 2017-18,

The Company has a Related Party Transaction Palicy and the
same has been posted on the website of the Company at STATEMENT ON RISK MANAGEMENT
http://www.zealaqua.com/policy.php

During the financial year under review a statement on risk

PARTICULARS OF LDAN :G'l_ﬁﬂ, management including identification therein of elements of

INVESTMENTS MADE, GUARANTEE risk, if any, which in the opinion of the Board may threaten the
G_WEI-AHh SECURITY PROVIDED existence of the company as per the provisions of Section
134(3) (n) of Companies Act, 2013; has been annexed in
The company has not given any loans or puarantees or Annexure IX.
investments under section 186(4) of Companies Act, 2013. .
FHEVEHTIIJHDE-EBMAL'HM.EHEHI-
RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY AND OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
INTERNAL CONTROL ADEQUACY '

The Board has adopted the policies and procedures for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to the Company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection af
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial disclosures. The Company’s internal control systems
are commensurate with the nature of its business and the size
and complexity of its operations. These are routinaly tested
and certified by Statutory as well as Internal Auditors,
Significant audit observations and follow up actions thereon
are reported to the Audit Committee. For ensuring
independence of audits, the Internal Auditors re portdirectly to
the Audit Committee. Both Internal and Statiitory Auditors
have exclusive executive sessions with the Audit Committee on
a regular basis. In addition, during the year, the Management
performed a revigw of key financial controls, at entity aswell as
operating levels.

The Company has in place a mechanism to identify, assess,
monitor and mitigate various risks to key business objectives
which has been enhanced during this year. Major risks
identified by the businesses and functions are systematically
addressed through mitigating actions on a continuing basis.
These are discussed at the meetings of the Audit Committes
and the Board of Directors of the Company, These have also
been reported and discussed in detail in the Management's

PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING

Your company adopted policy of “Prevention of Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace”, There were rio
incidences of sexual harassment reported during the year
under review, in terms of the provisions of the Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition
and Redressal) Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder.

The company has complied with the provisions relating to
constitution of Internal Complaints Committee under the
Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace {Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 Your director’s further
state that during the year under review, there were no cases
filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of Women at
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013,

COST RECORDS

The company is not required to maintain Cost Records as
specified by Central Government under section 148(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013, and accordingly such accounts and
records are not made and maintained.

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct fo
Insider Trading with a view to regulat
the Directors and designat
Code requires

or sale of Company shares by
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the Directors and the designated employees while in

possession of unpublished price sensitive information in

relation to the Company and during the period when the

Trading Window is closed. The Board is responsible for .
implementation of the Code,

The Company has a Prohibition of Insider Trading Policy and
the same has been posted on the website of the Company at
http://www.zealaqua.com/policy.php

INSURANCE

All the properties and the insurable interest of the company
including building, plants and machinery and stocks wherever
necessary and to the extent required have been adeguately
insured.

RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT

- The Company believes that technological obsolescence is a
reality. Only progressive research and development will help us
to measure up to future challenges and opportunities. We

~invest in and encourage continuous innovation. During the
year under review, expenditure on research and development
Is not significant in relation to the nature size of operations of
your Company

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS.

Your Directors would like to express their sincere appreciation
of the co-operation and assistance received from
Shareholders, Bankers, regulatory bodies and other business
constituents during the year under review.

Your Directors also wish to place on record their deep sense of
appreciation for the commitment displayved by all executives,
officers and staff, resulting in successful performance of the

Company during the year.
By arder of the Board of Directors
For Zeal Agua Limited
Date: 16" August, 2018 sd/- Sdy-
Place: Surat Shantilal Ishwarbhai Patel Pradipkumar Ratilal Navik

Managing Director & Chairman Whole Time Direc
(DIN: D1362109)
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FORM NO. MGT-9

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS

1) CIN
LO5004GI2009PLCOR270

ii) Registration Date
06/03,/2009

i) Name of the Company
Zeal AguaLimited

iv) Category / Sub-Category of the Company
Public Company/Company having share capital

v) Address ofthe registered office and contact details
Mt Olpad GIDCPI Me. 4,5, Ta Olpad Surat - 394540 Gujarat

; vi) Whether listed company
YES

. vii) Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar and Transfer
Agent, ifany

Bigshare Services Private Limited

Bharat Tin Works Building,1” Floor, Opp. Vasant Oasis, Next to
Keys Haotel, Marol Maraoshi Road, Andheri-East,
Mumbal-400052

Ph:+91-022-62638200

Email:investor@bigshareonline.com

I, PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES

OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 % ar more of the
total turnover of the company shall be stated:-
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ZEALAQUA LIMITED

V) INDEBTEDNESS B) REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL
PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD /.
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ZEALAQUA LIMITED

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Report on Corparate Governance pursuant to Schedule V (C) of
the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (the Listing
Regulations) and forming Part of the Directars’ Report for the
year ended 31" March, 2018. The Company has complied with
the corporate governance requirements specified in regulation
17to 27 and regulation 46 of the Listing Regulations.

1. COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY
ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE

The Company’s philosephy on Corporate Governance is to
strive to do the right things, we explore innovative ideas and
thinking with positive outlook, We stand and deliver our
promises by adhering to highest standard of business ethics,
We believe integrity is the foundation of our individual and
corporate actions drives our organization to make it vibrant.
Our organization is based on trust between the different
- element of our organization with honesty and credibility. In its
endeavor to achieve the higher standards of governance by
adopting the best emerging practices, the Company not only
~ adheres to the prescribed corporate EOvernance practices |n
terms of the regulatory requirements but is also committed to
sound corporate governance principles and practices.

2, BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors of the Company (Board) has optimum
combination of Executive and Independent Directors
comprising three Executive Non Independent Directors and
Three Non Executive Independent Directors. The Directors are
eminently qualified and experienced in business, finance and
corporate management,

None of the Directors hold directorship in more than 20 public
limited companies nor is a member of more than 10
committees or chairman of more than 5 committees across all
the public limited companiesinwhich they are Directors.

The table below provides the composition of the Board, their
attendance at Board meetings & AGM and number of
directorship, chairmanship/membership of companies:

(Table 1)
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(1) Disclosure of Chairmanship & Membership includes
membership of Audit and Stakeholder Relationship
Committeesin other Public Limited Companies only.

(2) Other directorships include alternate directorship,
directorship of Private Limited Companies, Section &
Companies of the Companies Act, 2013 and Fareign
Companies.

(3} None of the Directors of Board is a member of more than
ten Lommittees and no Director is Chairman of more than
five committees across all the Public companies in which
they are Director. The necessary disclosures regarding
Committee positions have been made by all the Directors.

(4] None of the Independent Director of the Company is
holding position of Independent Director in more than 7
Listed Company. Further, none of the Director of the
Company serving as a Whole-Time Director in any Listed
Company and is holding position of Independent Director
inmore than 3 Listed Company.

(5) Nene of the Non-executive Directors has any pECUniary
relationship. Non-executive Directors have no transaction
with the Company. The details of sitting fees, commission
and remuneration paid to each director appear later under
the disclosure relating to Remuneration to Directars.

DETAILS OF THE DIRECTORS SEEKING
APPOINTMENT/RE-APPOINTMENTIN
FORTHCOMING ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
The information ns
ions, 2015 in relation to




ZEAL AQUA LIMITED

appointment/reappointment of Directors of the Company are
given in the Annexure of the Notice of the Annual General
Meeting,

BOARD MEETINGS

The meetings of Board of Directors were held at the Registered
Office of the Company. The functions performed by the Board
include review of Minutes of Audit Committes Meetings and
other Committees of the Board, adoption of financial results of
the Company and review of Company's Cperation &
Performance. The Board meets at least once 3 quarter to
review the quarterly performance and financial results of the
Company. The maximum interval between any two meetings
did not exceed 120 days. The agenda papers alan g with notes
and other supporting were circulated in advance of the Board
Meeting with sufficient information as required.

The Board met thirteen (13) times during the financial year
2017-18 on the following dates:

(Table 2)

| T Data of Mortng Baard Soimagih Ho. of Directon prea
1 1= &prl - POLY [}
= =r 1% May. 1017
10 May, 1017
10" june, J01T
WM™l 2067
16" Augies, 0170
I Sep 0
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L&™ Nowember, 2017
T December, 3017
19 Deamber, 2017
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14™ March, 1018
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DISCLOSURE OF RELATIONSHIPS
BETWEEN DIRECTORS INTER-SE:

Mr. Pradipkumar Ratilal Navik is father of Mr Rohan
Pradipkumar Navik and Mr. Shantilal Ishwarlal Patel is father of
Mr. Dhavalkumar Shantilal Patel and father in Law of Mr. Rohan
Pradipkumar Navik.

MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS
The Company's independent directors meet at least once in a
financial year without the presence of executive directors and
management personnel to review the performance of Non-
Independent Directors and Board aswhole.

The Company has devised the Palicy on Familiarization
Programme for Independent Director and the same is available
an the website of the Company www.zealagua.com

During the financial year 2017-18, One (1) meeting of the
Independent Directors was held on 14.03.2018

Attendance of the Directors at the Independent Directors
Meetings held during the financial vearis as under:

Mame of Direeton Calegaries W o Moating Anlanded
Mr. Maginbhat Paragblal Patel Chisrman 1
Mr Cyrus Dnska fihathen Wiember 1 |
| M Reahin Melli Kadodwala Mtamber 1
M- Shatzad Yazoi Gandhe Mamser i
COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

Directors including the Chairman provide guidance on policy
matters as well as in the monitaring actions of operating
management.

In conformity to the requirements of SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 {Listing
Regulations) and Companies Act, 2013, the composition of
these committees of Board are constituted.

FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAM TO
INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

The Board has formulated a Familiarization Program far every
newly appointed Directors of the Company. Such program
enables the Independent Directors to understand about the
operations and affairs of the Company. The Board members are
provided with necessary documents, reports and internal
policies to enable them to familiarize with the Company's
procedures and practices. They are familiarized with the
Company's operation. A familiarization policy in this regard has
been framed by the Company and hosted on the Company's
Website at
http:,f,«'www.zeaIaqua.cnm.-fdnwnIuadsfFamiiiarizatinn%zﬂpm
gramme-%201D. pdf

3. AUDIT COMMITTEE OF BOARD

In Conformity with the requirements of Regulation 18 of the
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 read with Section 177 of the Companies Act,
2013, as applicable, the strength of the Board as also of the
Audit Committee is adequate.

BROAD TERMS OF REFERENCE
OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee of Zeal Aqua Limited consists of
Independent Directors and one Executive Dire
Company. All the Directors have o
Finance, Accounts and Law. T

ee also advises
ternal control system
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The Compliance Officer of the Company acts as the Secretary to
the Audit committee,

The terms of reference of Audit Committee of the Company are
inaccordance with Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 z2nd
the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 inter-alia, include the following:

THE ROLE OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE
SHALL INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:

1. Oversight of the Company's financial
reporting process and the disclosure of its
financial information to ensure that the
financial statement is correct, sufficient and
credible.

2. Recommending to the Board, the
dppeintment, re-appointment and, if
required, the replacement or removal of the
statutory auditor and the fixation of audit
fees.

3. Approval of payment to statutory auditors for
any other services rendered by the statutory
auditors

4. Reviewing, with the management, the
annual financial statements before
submission to the board for approval, with
particular reference to:

i. Matters reguired to be included in
the Director’'s Responsibility
Statement fo be included in the
Board's report in terms of clause | of
sub-section 3 of section 134 of the
Companies Act, 2013;

i, Changes, if any, in accounting
policies and practices and reasons
far the same;

iil. Major accounting entries involving
- estimates based on the exercise
of judgment by management;

v, Significant adjustments made in the
financial statements arising out of
audit findings;

W, Caompliance with listing and other
legal requirements relating to
financial statements:

vi,  Disclosure of any related party
transactions;

10.

11:

12,

13.

14.

15,

vii.  Qualifications in the draft audit
repaort.

Reviewing, with the management, the half
yearly financial statements before
submission to the board for approval,

Reviewing, with the management, the
statement of uses [ application of funds
raised through an issue (public issue, right
issue, preferential issue, etc.), the
statement of funds utilized for purposes
other than those stated in the offer
document/Draft Prospectus/ Prospectus
[notice and the report submitted by the
monitoring agency monitoring the
utilization of proceeds of a public or rights
issue, and making appropriate
recommendations to the Board to take up
steps inthis matter.

Review and monitor the auditor's
independence, performance and
effectiveness of audit process,

Approval or any subsequent modification
of transactions of the company with related
parties;

scruting of inter-corporate loans and
investments;

Valuation of undertakings or assets of the
company, whereveritis necessary;

Evaluation of internal financial controls and
risk management systems;

Reviewing, with the management,
performance of statutory and. internal
auditors, adequacy of the internal control
systems

Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit
function, if any, including the structure of
the internal audit department, staffing and
seniority of the official heading the
department, reporting structure coverage
and frequency of internal audit.

Discussion with internal auditors any
significant findings and follow up there on.

Reviewing the findings of any inte
investigations by the internal 3y
matters where there |
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16.

17.

18,

19,

20.

21,

22,

the matter to the board.

Discussion with statutory auditors before
the audit commences, about the nature
and scope of audit as well as post-audit
discussion toascertainany area of concern,

To lock into the reasons for substantial
defaults in the payment to the depositors,
debenture halders, shareholders (in case of
non-payment of declared dividends) and
creditors.

To oversee and review the functioning of
the vigil mechanism which shall provide for
adequate safeguards against victimization
of employees and directors who avail of the
vigil mechanism and also provide for direct
access to the Chairperson of the Audit
Committee in appropriate and exceptional
cases.

Call for comments of the auditors about
internal control systems, scope of audit
including the observations of the auditor
and review of the financial statements
before submission to the Board:

Approval of appointment of CFO (i.e.; the
whale-time Finance Director or any other
persan heading the finance function or
discharging that function) after assessing
the gualifications, experience &
background, etc. of the candidate.

To investigate any other matters referred to
by the Board of Directors:

Carrying out any other function as is
mentioned in the terms of reference of the
Audit Committee,

THE AUDIT COMMITTEE SHALL
MANDATORILY REVIEW THE
FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

Management discussion and analysis of
financial information and results of
operations;

Statement of significant related party
transactions (as defined by the Audit
Committee), submitted by the
management;

Management letters / letters of internal
control weaknesses issued by the statutory
auditors;

d. Internal audit reports relating to internal
control weaknesses; and
e.  The appointment, removal and terms of
remuneration of the chief internal auditor
shall be subject to review by the Audit
Committea,

COMPOSITION AND

ATTENDANCE AT MEETINGS:

The Chairman of the Audit Committee is Mr. Naginbhai
Paragbhai Patel.

| Wame ! Bredon Cotegorer | Kaiire of Tatrednrshlp
Wr. Moginbhal Paragbhal Prie Chisitmar | Indegendpnn Mractot
Mr, Cyrui Diraka. Ohashesa [woal -
4,10 3 7] Mladimbai frddpendert (Hrerho
MIr. Shartilal shearkhai Pacel Membed Execulive Director

pr. Maneshbhas Maceasal Rlicmy

Baaljrad on 79,13 2017] e Indeperdent Dirsctar

During the financial year 2017-18, Five (5) meetings of Audit
Committee were held on following dates:

01.04.2017, 30.05.2017, 26.08,2017
14.11.2017, 14.03.2018

Attendance of the Directors at the Audit Committee Meetings
held during the financial year is as under:

| Hame of firectars Eateguries Mo, of Meeting Attended
Mr Maginkhal Parapihal Paiel Chairman 5
hir; Ptaheshihal bt hobhs Wiszry Memoer 4
e Shartifal lwarbhal Pate| Membar 5
M= Cymn dinsha Erachens Kiember 1
4. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION
COMMITTEE

Your Company constituted a Nomination & Remuneration
Committee to look into the matters pertaining to remuneration
of executive and non executive directors.

The Board of Directors (‘the Board') of Zeal Aqua Limited (“the
Company”) reviewed the charter of Nomination &
Remuneration Committee” approved at the Board Meeting
held on August 30, 2016. The detailed Nomination &
Remuneration Policy is uploaded on the website of the
Company. The web linkis
http://www.zealaqua.com/policy.aspx

Further in terms of Regulation 19(4) of the SEBI (Listi
obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulati
the Committee is required to formulate a cg
of performance of Indepen
Directors, T

Nd the Board of
able on the link
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BROAD TERMS OF REFERENCE
OF THE NOMINATION &
REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The terms of reference of Nomination & Remuneration
Committee of the Company are in accordance with Section 178
of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, The Nomination
& Remuneration Committee, inter-alia;

(1) formulation of the eriteria for determining
qualifications, positive atiributes and independence
of adirector and recommend to the board of directors
a policy refating to, the remuneration of the directors.
key managerial personnel and other employees;

(2)  formulation of eriteria for evaluation of performance
of independent directors and the board of directors:

(3)  devisingapolicy on diversity ofboard of directors:

(4)  identifying persons who are qualified to become
directors and who may be appointed in senior
management in accordance with the criteria laid down.,
and recommend to the board of directors their
appointmentand removal,

(5)  whetherto extend or continue the term of appointment
of the independent director, on the basis of the report of
performance evaluation of independent directors,

COMPOSITION OF THE NOMINATION
& REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
AND ATTENDANCE AT MEETINGS:

The composition of Nomination & Remuneration Committes
has been as under;

:afo () Hatyre of Direcinihi
hiv: Maginbhal Petwghhs Fatel Charmas edupendersthractar

Mr. Mahewrbeal Nathubha Mty
jResigned &5 30,12 2017)

M. Roakan Ml Kadbdwaly, Membet

Mt Cyrun (insha ERdiPana
[wed  E4103017)

Mgkt Indepe ndene Dirgctes

Indepandsid Woman Dinezins

Mamber mdepenaant Direcior

During the financial year 2017-18, Six (6) meetings of the
Nomination & Remuneration Committee were held on
following dates:

30.05.2017 26,08.2017, 14.10.2017
14.11.2017, 29.12.2017, 14.03.2018

Attendance of the Directors at the Nomination &
Remuneration Committee Meetings held during the financial
yearisas under:

Narne of Directary Catigaries Mo Attanied
Me. Nagisbhai Parighhai Patel Ciairman [
Kar. Mahethhhal Nathubkai Mistey Member 5
kirs. Roshan Mefi Kedodwals Membsr L}
Mr. Syrun dinsha Ii;'athzna Miembar [ 1
REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS

During the financial year under review the company paid below
mentioned remuneration or sitting fees to directors of the
Company, The Remuneration paid is in commensuration to the
efforts, expertise and time devoted by the director(s).

Hame of Pireciors CHegary inerakion Fi. Lokiy
Ilr, Shanidal laswearhhal Patel Managing Tirechor 74,00
M. Pragifikiimas- Ratfal Mk Wheie Timp Dlector H0a
Wir, Aohan Pracdigkumar Navk Whele Time Dirsctar 24,00 |
——
Mr. Dhavalumar Shantilael Patel | Whole Tieme Director 14,00

SITTING FEES

No Sitting Fees was paid to Non -Executive Directors for
attanding the Board Meetings.

REMUNERATION POLICY

The Company has adopted and implemented the Nomination
and Remuneration Policy devised in accordance with Section
178(3) and (4) of the Companies Act, 2013 which is available on
the website of the Company www.zealaqua.com.

The remuneration payable to Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel and Senlor Management Person will involve a
balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short term
and long term performance objectives appropriate to the
working of the Company and support in the achievement of
Corporate Goals.

5. STAKEHOLDERS, SHAREHOLDERS'/
INVESTOR'S GRIEVANCES
COMMITTEE

Your Company has constituted a shareholder / investors
grievance committee |"Stakeholders, Shareholders / Investars
Grievance Committee") to redress the complaints of the
shareholders.

The Stakeholders, Shareholder/Inves
Committee shall oversee all matt
our Company. Mr. C
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EﬂMPﬂSIﬁDH-ﬂFTHE-MHﬂtDEﬁﬁ.- Your Company has constituted a Corporate Social
SHAREHULBEHSHWESTDRE GRIEVANCE Responsibility committee ("CSR Committee"). The Committee
COMM ATTEND is primarily responsible for formulating and recommending to =
HEEHHTMD SRCE the Board of Directors a Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

Falicy and monitaring the same from time to time, amount of
expenditure to be |ncurred on the activities pertaining to CSR

The composition of Stakeholders, Shareholders/Investors and monitoring CSR activities.

Grievance Committee has been as under:

Hime < Przeon Cregorin Wty of Dvecienhg COMPOSITION OF THE CORPORATE SOCIAL

M Wikl et iy [ Indegendan rector RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE (*csk.
:TiE.:g:??lmm fhathena fwe, ] Chaiemas Indeprndent Hie o tﬂ"““‘]‘!i!],-.‘{ﬂﬂ ,“‘TE“‘"EE AT

| M Naginbhal Parsghhial Paiel Membar Indezendam Director MEETINGE:COMPOSITION OF 'n.;[ m
| Mrs Rertban Medl Kadadinla Mambet- | independentioman Direcior = SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE ['G]‘l

During the financial year 2017-18, Four (4) meetings of :mwlmnmﬂm
Stakeholders, Shareholders'/ Investors Grievance Committee

were held on following dates: The composition of CSR Committee has been as under;
30.05.2017, 26.08,2017, 14.11.2017, :
14.03.2018 j“—m'ﬁ..':m—f:. grires T
M Shaeailal ichwarhbal Pats| Member Emerubive Direstor
Attendance of the Directors at the Stakeholders, Mes. Hnginbitai Paragohai Pated Murmies Indeperdsnt firecsar

Shareholders'/ Investors Grievance Committee Meetings held

During the financial year 2017-18, Two (2) meetings of
during the financial yearis as under: 5 . 12 ;

Carporate Social Responsibility committee ("CSR Committee")

T G ST i was held on following date:
Me Weahashibibial Mathiibhal Mistry Chaitnam 1
M. Waginbhal Paragbhyl Patel Member 4 26.08.2017. 14.03.2018
Pirs. Rachan Melll Kadadwals Wamher 4
| Pac Cyrus dinaha Shathdnd Member f _ Attendance of the Directors at the Corporate Social

Respansibility committee Meetings held during the financial

NAME & DESIGNATION AND ADDRESS .
RIS der:
OF THE COMPLIANCE DFFICER FabE2 R TICEE
Heme of Dieugson Categnsies Ko of Mentng Artendp
Ms. Javanika Narendrakumar Gandharva Mr. Pradiphumar Ratial Nanik Chaeman :
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer aecFin i ealvinedenad Bl Manbier z
. Wi, Maginkhar Paraghhai Pate| | Mumissr 3
Zeal Agua Limited
AtOlpad GIDCP| No. 4,5, Ta Olpad CSR POLICY

Surat- 394540 Gujarat
Email ID.: cs@zealagqua.com

The company’s policy disseminated at www, zealagua.com
Pursuant to the Regulation 13(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations
& Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015: the details
regarding investor's complaints are a¢ follows:

As per Section 135(5) Companies Act, 2013, an amount of 2
percent of the average net profits of the company made durin E
the three immediately preceding financial years which works
out to Rs. 20,98,049/- including unspent amount of Rs.

STATUS O PENDING : :

5 FEU-MFIAIHTSPHH i ik 15,14,085/- of previous year is to be spent towards Corporate
RECEIVED, DISPOSED AND UNRESOLVED: : o 1eo

# social Respansibility Activities. The detailed Report on the CSR

Mumber of Sharehalders’ Complaints Pending at thasnd of the yEar NII_1 Activitiesis annexed at Annexure VIl|

Rumber of Shareholdars' Complaints received duting the year Hil

Number of Shareholders’ Complaints disposad during the year Ll 7. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

Nimber af Sharehalders' Complaints remaln unrasolvad during the year il ' ' : ~wlll

The details of A held dﬁﬁng the last

6. CSR COMMITTEE
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Years Dy, Bate and Time Virue ; e AL T e 1 el

018-15 | Wednesday, 307 Septambr, A1 Olpad GIDC P No, 4.5, Ta Clgad 9. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION
D005 ab 10000 A M, Lurat - 94540 Guiaral

2015-16 | honday, 6™ September, 2016 ot | A O%pad GI0E Pl Mo, 4,5, Ta Dipad .
AN S 334590 Crljormt During the year, half-yearly and annual financial results of the

01617 | Fridey 22" September, 20170 | At Oipad GIDC P/ No. 45, Th Ofpad Company were submitted to the stock exchanges immediately
1130 AM Surat - 354540 Gujarst 5 :

- afterthe conclusion of the Board meetings.

The details of Resolution(s) which were passed in the last

three Annual General Meetings (“AGM") of the Company The results were also sent to the Stock Exchange for general
along with details of Postal Ballot & voting pattern are as information and for putting on their website. The notice of the
follows: AGM was sent to the shareholders well in advance of the AGM.
et e e ] The gist of the notice is also published in English newspaper
HITT N PLE T Eaylet II [ Ballgi | TVater | na mﬂd FFEE Fress Gujarat and Gujamtt NewspapEr nam Ed
i Raapron of Ayl Armus, Crdmary | 40 b peduiem | A6 ihe reslsibots weis 1 : - -
HibinG | deieslagets Wibiese b peried | pamt it Lokmitra. The Company regularly puts latest information and
[errrpe—— (o1 T e el s financial data on the website of the Company
S| ARy e e e www.zealagua.com.
Faul's M = n 8
Ri-azpsisiment of Depctor ekl Didnay 1ATLSI T
B PRI B By SRS creand . ” . “ —r= ;
:;Irmm :mw'muw- 2% Brotin lHF_ﬂ.Hm‘nn"
friinl ¥ . 3
H;-F::wmrm-m Oratsee Bable | Ochrury | MID2O 18365 ) 0|
1o retie by fetaiien
| Arscirtaent of Aushor Dritrary | 1%7eRss n-l.-a.-: E [1] ' + : :
ravinpihibenieiiveasipdll bmsll IR i ) B 21 [ : ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
Rl iy I . : - 2
::D:ri'wlm oF ML Masatk Grarary | LI7iERD | #766ED B 0
limey Pataleala anan
| indezmedan: Curcinr 1 | Date Tee aociemie | Mondey, 24" September 2018 at $130AM, at the Regivtered OFicy
et i DO b orr b st i 3 . o the Company t ipad GOC 7L Mo 45, Ta Oload Sural- 254540
= e 1 |Hnansgl Yoar Thie Fesancial year of the Compasy & Fram April 1 b Manch 3
NAME AND ADDRESS OF SCRUTINIZER e ::"f““ﬁzljmfi
it (RAES = ¥ afline EroEr il
'ﬂﬂ THE FEmeﬂ ﬂﬂﬂﬁﬂm Sepuemier b4, 2018 (Bath days incluswe]
THE POSTAL BALLOT EXERCISE:
The Members / Proxies who intend to attend the meeting are
r. Ranjit Binod Kejriwal requested to bring the Attendance slip sent herewith duly filed
Practicing Company Secretary, in to the meeting. The instrument appointing the proxy, in
1, Aastha, 2/906, Hira Modi Sheri, order to be effective, should be duly stamped, completed and

signed and deposited at the Registered Office of the Company

Opp. Gujarat Samachar Press,
Pp. uj not less than 48 hours befare the commencement of the

Sagrampura, Ring Road,

meeting.

Surat— 395002

Emal : rbksurat@gmail.com = e

Ph: +91-261-2331123 FINANCIAL CALENDAR

8. E.HTRA’DR[HH“” EEHE“L :El?gui:zm:ﬂu;;l:g ler ihe hall year ended \Within A5 days fram erd of hall year
MEF"NE lEGM} Financial Repartieg far the hath veer/year emded | | | Witkin 60 days from ond of hall yaar/year
: == 31%dzrch, 7018 |
There was no Extraordinary General Meeting was held during R ==
the year 2017-18, LISTING ON STOCK EXCHANGE
POSTAL BALLOT The Equity Shares of the Company as on the date are listed

on the SME Piatform of BSE Limited. The Company confir

The Company has passed resolutions through postal ballot that it has paid Annual Listing Fee for the Financi

during the year 2017-18 in 9° Annual General Meeting of the 18 to the BSE Limited.

company held as on 22° September, 2017. As per amended
Companies Act, 2013, Company is not proposing postal Ballot
for 107 AGM..
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Company Secretary in Practice for compliance of share transfer

-STOCK CODE OF THE COMPANY formalities as per the requirement of Clause 47(c) of the Listing
Agreement and Regulation 40(9) of SEB| [Listing Obligations

N 1 INEB19501017 and Disclosure Regquirements) Regulations, 2015. The
Scrip Name PZEAL Company hasalso carried out Quaterly Secretarial Audit for the
Security Code : 539963 reconciliation of Share Capital as required under SEBI circular
Type of Shares : Equity Shares no. 16 dated 31" December, 2002,
No. of paid up shares ;4202200

NAME OF THE STOCK EXCHANGE S
BSE Limited (On BSE SME platform) Shareholders/Investors can also send their queries through e-
Phiroze leejeebhoy Towers, mail to the Company at cs@zealagua.com. This designated e-
Dalal Street, Mumbai—400 001 mail has also been displayed on the Company's website

Tel. : 022-22721233/4, www.zealagua.com under the section Investor contact.

Fax : 022-22721919

Market Price Data (As obtained from BSE Website) UNIECIBHCE UERCER
Month & ear High Prige Low Prics Vaume* ’
: i, of shares| Ms. Javanika Narendrakumar Gandharva
Apnl BT -ll_:ﬂﬂ 800 ELA00
Hae, LT 000 1 i
M. L7 L E = 2EE Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
Ik, 3017 A0 A1 L313.00 13,500
Bugust, 3017 L L33 20 15 50 g e
Setenles T ;:;;; :: z o DETHIHWGFSHME'JHLNNE
Desarber W7 Y —— 18500 (as on31" March, 2018)
Jaruarg BOLE ARS00 | 54600 L5030 .
Febingarny, 1008 554,00 | FLI00 | L& 758
March. 20LE 553 & ] 0020 | 87,750 : E———
*Total No. of shares traded in the month. A. ON THE BASIS OF SHARES HOLDING
REGISTRAR AND SHARE TRANSFER AGENT S L M [
- | T w T 1039 1 RTS8 (5T
| =000 - ] 1815 TADCCN DET
Bigshare Services Private Limited s m Sut o a
Bharat Tin Warks Building, 15t Flaor, " - ti7s (300000 74
| L b S1BE (17 4
Opp. Vasant Oasis Apartments, (Next to keys Hotel), i 3 & 2.5 gt 7
Marol Maroshi Road, oho
Andheri (E), Mumbai- 400059 3o, A
Tel, +91-022-62638200, Y ADery =
E-mail: investor@bigshareonline.com s
TOIN, 5 15060 AIM000 o]

SHARE TRANSFER SYSTEM =)

B. ON THE BASIS OF CATEGORY
The Company's shares are compulsorily traded in
dematerialized mode. The dematerialized shares are

0 Cescrigkioe Na. of membirs Voo of shares
" Ha T

transferable through the depository system. The power of K[ Fromoten ang = . - -

share transfer has been delegated to the designated officials of it : seos | wpewo | oesn

Registrar & Transfer Agent of the Company, Bigshare Services E Beitrintcomstliona

Private Limited. The Registrar & Transfer Agent processes the Mt Funds

share transfers within a period of fifteen days from the date of Han ingiititiong

; Nesicent Irdiadual FLRLEL]

receipt of the transfer documents. HUE T
Foreign idduaks ar Mi -
Bidlid Ciroiils

The Company has obtained halfyearly certificates from il
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PAN REQUIREMENT FOR TRANSFER DETAILS OF UNPAID DIVIDEND
OF SHARES IN PHYSICAL FORM
Since, the Company has not paid any dividend, in past years

The Securities & Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated and so there is no unpaid dividend amount.
the submission Permanent Account Number (PAN) for
securities market transactions & off market/private
transactions involving Transfer of Shares in Physical Form of
Listed Companies. Therefore it shall be mandatory for the
transferee(s) to furnish a copy of the PAN Card to the
Company/Registrar & Share Transfer Agents for Registration of
such transfers. Members/Investors are therefore requested to
make nate of the same & submit their PAN Card copy to the
Company/ Registrar & Share Transfer Agents.

PLANT AND FACTORY LOCATION:

Zeal Aqua Limited
Block No. 347, Village: Orma, Taluka:
Olpad, District: Surat- 394540,
State; Gujarat, India

ADDRESS FOR CORRESPONDENCE

Zeal Agua Limited

CHANGE [N SHAREHOLDERS DETAILS At Qlpad GIDCPLNo. 4,5, Ta Olpad Surat-394540
Tel, (+912621-220047
In case you are holding your shares in dematerialized form (e.g. Fax -4912621-220047
in electronic mode), cammun_icatiun regarding thgngp: in E-mail  :cs@zealagua.com
address, bank account details, change in nomination, ,

LT =l it e Website :www.zealagua.com
dematerialization of your share certificates or other inquiries aN R e
should be addressed to your DP where you have opened your  L050046.2003PLCOS6
Demat Account, quoting your client ID number. In case of

OTHER DISCLOSU
. physical holding of shares, any communication for change of uT ; i
any details should be addressed to Registrar & Share Transfer

Agent of the Company, Bigshare Services Private Limited, as per RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION
address mentioned above, i
The Company has no materially significant related party

transactions with related parties during the financial year
PRRGNATIEN F#.EIUT"I' ' which were in conflict with the interest of the Company. All
Related Party Transactions during the year have been disclosed

Itis in the interest of the shareholders to appoin inee far ;
: the=h pRointnom inADC-2 a5 per annexure V.

their investments in the Company. Those members, who are
holding shares in physical mode and have not appointed

nominee or want to changethe nomination, are requested to All the transactions entered into with Related el

send us nomination form duly filed in and signed by all the joint defined under Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing
holders. Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
during the financial year were in the Ordinary Course of

OUTSTANDING EDHSIADRSMMW business and on arms length pricing basis and do not attract the
ANY OTHER CONVERTIBLE INSTRUMENTS pravisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013. Prior

approval of the Audit Committee is obtained for all Related

The Compan have tstanding i f :
ompany does not have any outstanding instruments o Party Transactions,

the captioned type.
PROCEEDS FROM PUBLICISSLE { RIGHTS 1SSE T’r: B:alrd has ‘?lppb:wed a F;:Ih:yr forbrellfted :rarthy tr;::nsa:tluns
PREFERENTIAL SSUE / WARRANT CONVERSION which 15 avaliable on the website of the Company

www.zealagua.com.
The Company has not issued any shares during the year and

, DETAILS OF NON-COMPLIANCE
the shares of the company continue to be listed on BSE SME BY THE COMPANY
platform. :
7 There were no instances of non-compl nalties,
~ DETAILS OF DIVIDEND imposed on the Company by ar any other

‘to Capital Markets,
The Company has not declared dividend in the past.
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DISCLOSURE OF ACCOUNTING TREATMENT
IN PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT

In preparation of the financial statements, the Company has
followed the Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl). The significant
accounting policies which are consistently applied have been
setoutinthe Notes to the Accounts.

WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

The Company has implemented a Whistle Blower Policy
covering the employees, The Policy enables the employees ta
report to the management instances of unethical behavior,
actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Company's code of
Conduct. Employees can lodge their Complaints through
anonymous e-mails besides usual means of communications
like written complaints. During the year under review, no
employee was denied access to the Audit Committee. The

- Whistle Blower Palicy as approved by the Board s available on
the website of the Company www.zealagua.com.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company has to frame a formal Risk Management
Framework for risk assessment and risk minimization to ensure
smooth operation and effective management control. The
Audit Committee has to review the adequacy of the risk
management framework of the Company, the key risks
associated with the business and to measure the steps to
minimize the same

CODE OF CONDUCT FOR PREVENTION OF
INSIDER TRADING

The Company has adopted the Code of Conduct for regulating,
maenitaring and reporting of Trading by Insiders in accordance
with the requirement of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015 and the Companies Act, 2013,

SEBI COMPLAINTS REDRESS SYSTEM (SCORES)

SEBI administers a centralized web-based complaints redress
system (SCORES). It enables investors to lodge and follow up
complaints and track the status of redressal online on the
website www.scores.govin. It also enables the market
intermediaries and listed companies to receive the complaints
from investors against them, redress such complaints and
report complaints redressed. All the activities starting from
lodging of a complaint till its disposal are carried online in an
automated enviranment and the status of every complaint can
be viewed online at any time. The Company has registered

itself on SCORES and endeavors to resolve all investor
complaints received through SCORES or otherwise within 15
days of the receipt of the complaint. During the year, no
investor complaints received by the Company through SCORES.

THE BOARD
The chairperson of the company is an Executive Director.

SEPARATE POSTS OF CHAIRPERSON
AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

The company has it's managing director as a chairman. But
all efforts are magde to ensure that all the members of the
board are given adequate opportunity to put their views and
participate in the proceeding(s) of meeting.

COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE FROM
THE AUDITORS

As required by Schedule V (E) of the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Auditors’ certificate on
Corporate Governance is annexed to this report.

-Ammnrmmmnmwm-

The Company has complied with all mandatory requirements
of Securities and Exchange Board of India {Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (the Listing
Regulations).

COMPLIANCE WITH CODE OF CONDUCT
ANCE .. _

In Compliance with Regulation 26(3) of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
and the Companies Act, 2013, The Board Members and Senior
Management Personnel have confirmed compliance with the
Code of Conduct for the year ended 31" March, 2018.

'DECLARATION

All the Members of the Board of Directors of the Company and
senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with
the Code of Conduct for the financial year ended 31" March,
2018 as applicable to them as laid down in Companies Act,
2013 with the code of conduct of Board of directors and senior
management.

By order of the Board of Directo

Date: 16" August, 2018
Place: Surat
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ZEALAQUA LIMITED 9005, World Trade Certter, Near Empire State Bullding, Ring Road, Surat-395002
Email - ,awmﬁ!gmall.opm. Tel: 0351452?221-

AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
{Pursuant to Schedule V (E) of SEBI (Listing Ohligations ond Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

To,
The Members of
Zeal Aqua Limited

We have examined the compliance of the conditions of
Corporate Governance by Zeal Aqua Limited (The Company)
CIN:LOS004GI2009PLC056270; for the year ended 31st March
2018 as stipulated in Regulation 27(2) of SEBI (Listing
Obligation And Disclosure Requirements), Regulations 2015 of
the said Company with BSE Limited,

The compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance is
the responsibility of the Company's management. Our
examination was limited to the procedures and
implementationthereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring
the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. Itis
neither an audit nor an expression of an opinion on the
financial statement of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of cur information and according
to the explanations glven to us, we certify that the Company

_ has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as
stipulated in the above mentioned SEBI (Listing Obligation and
Disclosure Requirements), Regulations 2015

We state that no investor grievances are pending for a period
exceeding one month against the Company as per the records
maintained by the Shareholders/Investors Grievances
Cammiitee.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance
as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or
effectiveness with the management has conducted the affairs

ofthe Company.
For PARY AND CO.
Chartered Accountants
(FRN: 007288C)
5d/-
Date: 16" August, 2018 CA Akash Rajnikant Gaglani
Place: Surat Partner

M. No. 114255
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CERTIFICATION BY THE CHIEF FINANCIAL involvement therein of the

OFFICER ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS management or any employee having a

OF THECOMPANY significant role in the company’s .
- internal control system over financial

i : ; reporting.
|, Shailendrasingh Chatarsingh Patil, Chief Financial Officer of

Zeal Aqua Limited, certify that:

: By order of the Board of Directors

(a)  I/We have reviewed the financial statements and
the Cash Flow Statement for the year and that to

the best of our knowledge and belief: - : : i
Date: 30" May, 2018 Shailendrasingh Chatarsingh Patil
l these statements do not contain any Place: Surat Chief Financial Officer

materially untrue statement or omit any
material fact or contain statements that
might be misleading

ii. these statements together present a true
and fair view of the Company's affairs
and are in compliance with existing
Accounting Standards, applicable laws
and regulations,

(b) There are, to the best our knowledge the belief, no
transactions entered into by the Company during
the year which are fra udulent, illegal or violative
of the Company’s code of conduct.

(€} I/ We accept responsibility for establishing and
maintaining internal controls for financial
reporting and that we have evaluated the
effectiveness of the internal control systems of
the listed entity pertaining to financial reporting
and we have disclosed to the auditors and the
Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or
operation of internal controls, if any, of which we
are aware and the steps we have taken or
proposetotake to rectify these deficiencies,

(d) We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit
Committee; .

{1) There has not been any significant change
in internal control over financial
reporting during the year under
reference:

(i} There has not been any significant change
in accounting policies during the year

requiring disclosure in the notes to the
financial statements ; and

[iii)  We are not aware of any instance during
the year of significant fraud with

a7
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ENERGY CONSERVATION MEASURES, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION
AND R & D EFFORTS AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

[Disctaswre wnder Section 134 (3) {m) of the Componies Act, 2013 read with Hule & (3] of Companies
{Accoums} H:u.fes, 2o14]

‘A Conservation of Energy RIL

) the steps taken or Impact an conzervatian of energy
{ilh the steps taken by thecompany for utillsing alternatesources of energy
iy the capital investment on energy conservation  equipment
B Technolegy absorption MIL
L[} the efforts made tewards technalegy absarption

{ii} the benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, praduct
development or import
substitution

{iii} [nicase of Imported tachnology (imported during last threeyears reckened from the beginning of the
financial year)

The details af technology
8 imported

b theyearof import

¢ whetherthe technology been fully absorbed

d if not fully absorbed areas where absorption has not taken place& reasans thereof
iy  the expenditureincurred on research & development.

C Fareign Exchange
Details of Earping In Foreign

Exchange
Current
i Year Previous Year
Export of goods calculated on FOB  basis 17,67,10,977 .
Interest and dividend
Royalty
Know- how
Professional & consultation
faes

Other Income
Total Earning In Foreige
Exchange ML ML

Datails of Expenditure in Foreign Exchange

Import of goods calculated on CIF  basis

(ijraw material

{iijcomponent and spare

parts

(lijcapital goods 39,656,000 #,25,76,000
Expenditure on account
of '
{1} Royalty
{ii} Enow- how
Professional & consultation
fiees
Imterest
Other matters
Dividend paid

Total Expenditure in foreign exchange 39,656,000 8,25,76,000
By order of the Board of Directors
For Zeal Aqua Limited
Date : 16" August, 2018 Sdf-

Place: ‘Surat




ZEAL AQUA LIMITED

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

Disclosure under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013
read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

A. Particulars of Employee in terms of sub-section 12 of
Section 157 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 5(1) of the Companies [Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014,

a) The percentage increase in remuneration of each
Director, Chief Financial Officer and Company
Secretary during the financial year 2017-18, ratio of
the remuneration of the employees of the Company
for the financial year 2017-18 and the comparison of
remuneration of each Key Managerial Personnel
(KMP) against the performance of the Company are

asunder:
5f | Name - al  Oirechorfilh®  and | Nemunsraticn ol (% increase i | Rata of
Na, | Detigratian Dirsetar/KMP feranemtion | Remuneritian
forFY; 101738 |in' the FY |of each
{In rugseses] | MEL7-0E Direciee o
madian
| remunerition
| of employeed
1 Fhantilal lshwacbha| Pakel 200,000 HiL HA.
Exscutive Direspar B Chasman |
2 Pradipkumar Rallal Mavk 400,000 | HNIL HA
Expgutive Direcbor
3 Fahan Pradipkumar Navik 24 00,000 | WL N.&,
Eescutive Director |
q. | Dhavatkumar Ghasilal Patel® 14,00,000 L WA
ERgQUtsR [Hrectar
5 | Naginkkal Paragiohai Patel NLA HA hA
Ban-Eotcllse: Direckor
] Cytus Diekha Bhathens® " N.A A HA
Kan- Exgeutive Direchar
T Rashan Melll Kadodwala NA N WA
Nen- Exeutive [hraciar
{3 | Shahzad Yardi Gangi**s A WA WA
Mom- Evpcutive DNneCing
|
9, | Shaferdra Chatargingh Patd 458,064 147
Chef Financlal Officer
0. | teania Narersrakpmar 2,56, 000 BETH
Gandkarva
Company Secretary

* Appointed w.e.f. 227 September, 2017
**Appointed w.e.f. 14" October, 2017,
*** Appointed w.e.f 29" December, 2017 (!

b) The median remuneration of employees of tl-pé
Company during the Financial Year 2017-18 is Rs,
19130/-

c) The percentage increase in the median
remuneration of employees in the Financial year
2017-18: 5.45%

d)  The number of permanent employees on the
rolls of the Company as on 31" March, 2018:
Sixty Nine (69) Employees (excluding KMP)

e} The explanation on the relationship between
average Increase in remuneration and
Company performance:

The percentage increase in the median employee
remuneration of the Company in the Financial Year 2017-18 is
9.45%. During the year, the Company has reported Net Profit
after tax amounting 418.72 |acs as against Net profit after tax
amounting 177.49 lacs inthe previous year.

f) Comparison of the remuneration of the Key
Managerial Personnel against the
performance of the Company:

Hams= : Dewgnation [Remuneratio] % Crange in Prasliy/ Change .
n Remuneration |Eex] Prediid
| [} ARt Tan [Larsa]
| [t il Iha_e.r'ln:
fele Ehamilal Tshwarbhal | Managing 24,080,000 - [The ComijEafiy
Pazel | Derecisr sextedproft
M Fragiefiimes Ranilal ‘hals Time | 24,0000 - 8T Amcuriing
Mtk Arpstor g 39740
e Fpean Pradiphumar Whele Teme | 24,00.000 - durisg the
Hawvit Dirseine FY, 201517
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* Appointed w.e. f 22" September, 2017.

El Variation in the Market Capitalization of the
Company, P/E Ratio and Price of the Shares:

5, | Particulaey A on | Az on '|
Ha { 115 March, FIE " March, 207
1 | Markst Capitalicstion 2947324 Lacy 1607347 Las
3 |'FfE Ratin 5131 | 9064
1 | Warkat Price al Equity Shares as |
I 8§ 511 | 14380

h)  Average percentile increase in the Salaries of
the Employees and Managerial

Remuneration:
5 Ne Partlculars Pespmrtile |Increase
fDecrease}
1 Salaries of P Eenplovess other 1han Mansgerisl {277
Remmunaration
i Managoial Remuneratkn |10.42)

i) The ratio of Remuneration st paid
Director to that of t swho are not
directors b tion in excess
of : dmirrgti'm year.

oyeein the Company,
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It is hereby affirmed that the remuneration paid is as
perthe Remuneration Policy of the Company.

B. Particulars of Top Ten Employee in terms of remuneration drawn
fram the Company in the financial year 2017-18:

Hermeanaratl

i, | Mama K | Goaldeation  and Diake ot | Agu Partigulani ol Lasl | Belaiive
fea’ | Banigradion [rperiants on'[Amaunt | Appolsme | [in Employmigrs el
I Rl g |l Yeam Deegtor
Tt ] !
Manigs
F
Gurupratad EFSC. [Bachielee of | 191,000 per | Wily 2013 5 Ay A Geearal | Wo
Shadhishikbup Faharies < Soencel | Wonth m manager i Sele
Byndoge and having 5 | Waria Fandl,
dapidii | Wirebai
| Bomi Parver | B.Com. and 18 | TATX per | 01012000 [SE- | A 4 paftner In | Mo
| Dipwwaly ¥ERN avporience n | Momth yeans | mutnmobile
il Tl ol Bt in fame of
Apiaruliin wid ¥ Shalna
experienie year in Aglomadiies
L] faHs ol
walarmasilen | LIS
Rajeshiumas Waned gf Nihedjen | 45200 per | Apedl, 0L | 32 A m Tesheolopst | Mo
Bakshirerm Seenam | sclence and B yeam | Meoath v | OCAQW In Sagar |
eperEnie in the S foaddi, Vool
M'lLﬂI"QQudqllqn
Ravindrasingh Muazer of Faheries | 41640 per | 18123000 |01 Ak i Techpologivt | No
Raggningh Solank| soence and ¥ yean | mosdh yeun | OCAD 1 Kieg
eapwinntn in the Figharos, Wosrarval
Miwld of aguaryfiure ¥
Dav Virphurmar | Bacheior of | 83000 pet | L503-3015 1% Ay 3 Technolsghy | Ne
fhanpatras Flinenss  Senis | month yoears | = teduPeica
and 11 yean Aguacuiiung,
epaience Iy the Wumzal
s Feld of emwcubiun
! Samsmaumar | MSC W | 40030 per | OF-C3-R005 Lt} | A @ bethrzcian in | Mo
Patre bloletheslopy  and | month pEan | CP Inda
U years eeperknce Aquarusun,
In tha Nld - of | | Chiasmai
Bt ubure | _ ~
Miodha Oifphhal 9% Pem & having |31 per | EE0E.20ET | dT S Openms @ | No
14 ymy peprrence Mesth k) Kanpur Climpansy
Kilpai® Tands MW and Fawing | 30003  per ) DQSD0LR iz HA Esgtulned in ‘Mg
09 i, Enfliitjnatn manth [0 hehnupa Lifss P
| L1
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13- Sertat
Rargw Mg Rathod | 55C & having 10| MOOOT  per | OZ082017 | &4 | Produenion [
1, Expeniecce mcakt Vi | Sipereter in Sed
| Foee indumiry

By order of the Board of Directors
For Zeal Aqua Limited

Sd/-

Date: 16 August, 2018
Place: Surat

Shantilal Ishwarbhai Patel
Managing Director & Chairman
(DIN: 01362109)
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“Annexure - \/*

FORM NO. AOC-2

{Pursuant to clause (h} of sub-section {3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies

(Accaunts) Rules, 2014)
Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements ' ! ST
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CIN No: LOS004GJ2009PLCOS6270
Regd. Office: Plot No. 4 / 5, Olpad G.1.D.C,
Taluka: Olpad, District: Surat 394 540, State: Gujarat, India, t:+91-2621-22
Factory: Block No. 347, Village Orma, Taluka :Dlpad, District: Surat
Email: zealagua@gmail.com, Website:
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FORM NO. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2018
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Persannel)

,Rufes, 20143] ||

Ta,

The Members of

Zeal Aqua Limited it
(CIN: LOS004GJ2009PLCO56270)

At Olpad GIDCP|No. 4,5,

Ta Olpad Surat - 394540

I/We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of
applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good
corporate practices by M/s. Zeal Aqua Limited, (hereinafter
called the "company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a
manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the
corparate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my
opinionthereon,

Based on my/our verification an test check basis of the M/fs.
Zeal Aqua Limited, books, papers, minute books, forms and
returns filed and other records maintained by the co mpanyand
also the information provided by the Company, Its officers,
agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of
secretarial audit, | hereby report that in my opinion, the
company has, during the audit period covering the financial
- year ended on 31" March, 2018 complied with the statutory
provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has
proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place
to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reparting made
hereinafter:

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and
returns filed and other records maintained by M/s. Zeal Aqua
Limited for the financial year ended on 31" March, 2018
according to the provisions of:

f. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules
made there under;

il The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956
{*SCRA')and the rules made there under:

il The Depaositaries Act, 1996 and the Regulations and
Bye-laws framed there under;

i, Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the
rules and regulations made there under to the extent
of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct
Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;

v, The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed
under the Securities and Exchange Board of India
Act, 1992 ['SEBI Act’) to the extent applicable during
the year:- :

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India
{Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011:

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India

(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,2015:

c.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of
Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2009:

d.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share
Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2015;

. The Securities and Exchange Board of India {lssue and
Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008:

f.  TheSecuritiesand Exchange Board of India (Registrars
to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations,
1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with
client:

g.  TheSecurities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting
of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009: and

h.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback
of Securities) Regulations, 1998;

wi, Other Laws Specifically Applicable to Company:

g.  Income TaxAct, 1961

b. VAT Act, Goods & Service Tax and other Indirect Taxes

c.  LabourlLaws

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of
the following:

Secretarial Standards with regard to the Meeting of
Board of Directors (SS-1) and General Meetings (55-2)
issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of
India, |

i The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company
with BSE-SME Stock Exchange of India and SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015.

During The year under review, the company has com plied with
the provisions of the act, rules, regulations and guidelines
mentioned above.

Ifurther report that, based on the infarmation provided by the
company, its officers and authorised representative during the
conduct of the audit, and also on the review of reports by
C5/CFO and Statutory Auditor of the company, in my opinion,
adequate systems and processes and control mechanism exlst
in the company to monitor and ensure compliance with
applicable peneral laws.

| further report, that the compliance by the co
applicable financial laws, like direct and.g ;
Pollution control, CRZ laws a “has not been
reviewed in this aydi ave been subject to
i and othar designated




professionals.

| further report that the Board of Ditectors of the Company is
duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors,
Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The
changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took
place during the period under review were carried out in
compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Baard
Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at
least seven daysin advance, and a system exists for seeking and
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda
items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at
the meeting.

As per the minutes of the meetings duly recarded and signed
by the chairman, the decisions of the board wera unanimuﬂ's
and no dissenting views have been recorded. :

I/we further report that there are adequate systems and
processes in the company commensurate with the size and
operations of the company to menitor and ensure compliance
with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

| report further that, during the audit period, there were no
specific events/octions in pursuance of the aforesaid laws,
rules, regulations, etc, having o major bearing on the
company’s affairs.

Sd/-
Date: 16" August, 2018 Name of PCS:
Place: Surat Ranjit B. Kejriwal
FC5 No.: 6116

C P No.: 5985
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“Annexure - VII"

MANAGEMENT nrscumun
AND ANALYSIS

In terms of Regulation 34 of SEBI (Listing Obligations And
Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015the Management
Discussion and Analysis Report (MDAR) is structured a5
follows:

* Industrystructure and developments

=  Opportunities & Threats

*  Segment-wise or product-wise performance

*  Dutlook

*  Riskand Concerns

*  Internal Control System

*  Financialand operational performance

. Material Developmentin Human Resources
Some Statements in this discussion may be forward looking.
Future performance may however differ from those stated In
the management discussion and analysis an account of
- various factors such as changes in Government regulations,
tax regimes, impact of competition, etc.

1. MARKET TREND & ECONOMY:

During FY I8, global cconomic growth has picked up and has
been across the industries, Many of the developed economies
have witnessed recovery in investments and domestic demand.
Amongst the larger economies, China witnessed a gradual
slowdown in the economic activity but continued to grow in line
with expectations.

With the twin shocks of demonetisation and the soods and
services tax (GST) disrupling economic activity, India’s
economic growth slowed down from 8.2 percentin FY 1610 6.6
per cent in FY I K. But the economic growth and momentum did
pick up in the third quarter of FY 18, rising to 7.2 per cent from
6.5 per cent in Q2FY18, suggesiing that the effects of
demonetisation and the GST are fading away. And while both
manufacturing and investment activity slowed in FY18. but
recent [P data suggests there are same signs of a TCCOVErY M
both.

As per Food and Agriculture Organization of the UN. 2018
Statistics Global Fish production has reached all time high of
171 Mn Tonne in 2016, of which 88% was utilized for human

CIN No: LOS004G)2009PLC056270
Regd. Office: Plot No. 4 / 5, Olpad G.1.D.C,
Taluka: Olpad, District: Surat 394 540, State: Gujarat, India, t:+91 -2621-27
Factory: Block No. 347, Village Orma, Taluka :0lpad, District: Sura
Email; zealagua@gmail.com, Website:

consumption. Alsn, Global per capita fish consumption has
nisen to above 20 Kg per year for the first time and to reach 21.6
kg in 2026, thanks to stronger aquaculture supply and firm
demand. Asian countries are expected to continue to be the main
exporters of fish for human consumption, with their share in
warld exports 1o increase from 50% in 2014-16 1o-53% in 2026
Out of the total fish production share of Aquaculture has been
increasing consistently as shown in the fig. below. Global
aquaculture production (including aquatic plants) in 2016 was
102 Mn Tonne, the contribution of aquaculture to the global
production of capture fisheries and aquaculture combined has
nsen continuously, reaching 46.8% in 2016, up from 25.7
percent in 2000, As per, OECD-FAQ Agriculture outlook 201 7-
26 Global aquaculiure fish production is anticipated to exceed
the 100 Mn Tonne mark for the first time in 2025,

oy
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As per Food and Agriculture Organisation, the global
production of farmed shrimp in 2017 was estimated between
2,9-3.5 Mn Tonne. The global export market for shrimp stood
at USD 25.5bn as of FY16 growing CAGR of 8% over FY09-16.
Histarically, Japan was the top importer of shrimp and China
the top exporter. However, over the past decade, US has
overtook Japan and become the top importer, followed by EU,
Vietnam and China. Vietnam is a net exporter of shrimp; it
imports raw products and exports them post value addition.
Supported by good consumer acceptance of farmed shrimp
and steady prices, shrimp demand was stro ng in East Asia and
inNorth America. However, demand in Europe was rather flat.

Top Shrimp Importing Countries (2017)
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n FY18, shrimp forms ~65% of the overall seafood exports for
India in value terms. In volume térms ft stood at 5.65 Mn Tonne.
Shrimps have earned higher realizations verses other major
Indian seafood export products, During FY18, out of the total
shrimp export USA continuing to be the largest market (2.26
Mn Tonne), followed by South East Asia (1.59 Mn Tonne), EU
(0.78 Mn Tonne), Japan (0.34 Mn Tonne), Middle East (0.2 Mn
Tonne}and China (0.13 Mn Tonne).
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As per MPEDA, India has 8,129 km of marine coastline, 3,827
fishing villages and 1,914 traditional fish landing centers,
Currently, India has ~14,000 sg. km of brackish water available
for aquaculture, ~16,000 sq.km of freshwater lakes, ponds &
swamps and nearly 64,000km of rivers & streams.

Currently, 1,40,666 hectare (ha) is the area under cultivation
for shrimp with West Bengal leading with 58,285ha, followed
by Andhra Pradesh at 42,462ha as shown In Fig. The total area
under cultivation only represents about 12% of the estimated
brackish water area of 1.2mn ha. Amongst, all the states
Gujarat has the largest potential with 3,76,000 ha of brackish
water, which is more than double the total area under
cultivation currently.

Area Under Cultivation | Hectares)
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Government’s Marine Export regulatory Council MPEDA, has
an ambitious target of USD 10 Bn by 2022 thus creating a huge
growth opportunity for the Company in coming years. The
Council has taken numerous steps for the same, during the
India International Seafood Show (IS5} in January, MPEDA

inked a MoU with Coop, Switzerland—a supermarket chain
with over 2,500 stores. This Mol will help to develop the
organic seafood ecosystem and supply systems as well in India
to be marketed through their stores. Around 3,000 delegates
and mare than 2,000 visitors from India and abroad, including
the US, UK, Spain, Japan, Australia, China, Vietnam, South
Korea, Thailand, Malaysia and the Middle East, participated in
the event that had safe and sustainable seafood from India as
its focal theme.

2. OPPORTUNITIES & THREATS

 OPPORTUNITIES

*  With half of the land still unutilized for aquaculture
cultivation in Gujarat and Government allocating the
land to the farmers provides huge potential of growth
going forward

* The demand for sea food is increasing all over the
world, particularly Indian sea food exports. One of the
reasons, being seafood is considered as healthier as
compare to other forms of meat. India is gifted with
long coast line ideally suited for development of
seafood industry

* The shrimp harvested from the own ponds and also
from satellite farming will be brought to processing
unit for further processing and value addition so as to
sale it to the clients for the end use and thus it will
improve the top line and bottom line

+ Due to the oversupply and slower offtake from US
international shrimp prices had started reducing
gradually by 10-15% in the first half of the calendar
year 2018, which has alse impacted the domestic
prices making less remunerative to the farmers. Thus
farmers have skipped one season thus creating a
shortfall in the market

* TheProcessing unitis strategically located at a distance
of about 15 kms. From the city of Surat on State
Highway connecting Olpad- Sarsa, at village- Orma,
which is an upcoming Industrial area on the Outskirts
of Surat City due to which Company enjoys the good
connectivity with different parts of the states. The site
also has connectivity to National Highway No. 8 which
is also part of the upcoming Delhi-Mumbai Industrial
Corridor (DMIC)

* The Company plans to expo 0 from the
proposed processi 8 will be exposed
 fluctuations to the
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* The Agua culture activity is dependent on climate
conditions prevailing during season which s
unpredictable. Natural Calamities like floods, cyclones,
during the culture season can have serious impact on
the prospects of successful culture

* Also despite, technical advancement and
development of Specific Pathogen Free [SPF) seed, the
possibilities of the shrimps getting affected by virus
and diseases cannot be ruled out

3. SEGMENT-WISE OR PRODUCT-

WISE PERFORMANCE

Your company has three business segment trading Shrimp
medicines and feeds, Shrimp Farming and Shrimp processing
during the financial year 2017-18. The company was engaged
in Shrimp Farming with allied activities. The performances
are reflected in the balance sheet.

At the start of the calendar year 2018 we commissioned our
processing plant with annual capacity 5,800 MTPA with this we
would be moving up the value chain. Thus, fram this year our
business model will completely change from being farmer to
shrimp processor. Also, we are in process of getting an
allocation of 300 Ha of land for aquaculture cultivation from
Government which we will develop in phased manner to fulfill
our future raw product requirement.
Due to the oversupply and slower offtake from US due to
prolong winter international shrimp prices had started
reducing gradually by 10-15%, which has also impacted the
domestic prices. Thus, making it less remunerative to the
farmer which created a shortfall in the market. So chances are
bright for prices to move northwards.
Also, Company is in process of getting the USFDA approval
for catering to US markets. Thus, it would help the Company '
for better utilization of the plant and getting the benefits of
economic of 5:;ahz£. which would also improve the bottomline
of the Company.

5. RISK AND CONCERNS

Shrimp Farming like any other farming activity, is dependent on
nature. Although all pessible efforts are taken to mitigate the
adverse effects of nature, but we do not have full control on it.
Our product being a live product is also prone ta various type of
disease and so on. Seasonal production, low number of process
house and perishable nature of product are always a matter of
cancern.

6. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM

The Company has in place an adequate system of internal
control commensurate with its size and nature of its business.
These have been designed to provide reasonable assurance
that all assets are safeguarded and protected against loss from
unauthorized use or disposition and that all transactions are
authorized, recorded and reported correctly and the business
operations are conducted as per the prescribed policies and
procedures of the Company. The Audit committee and the
management have reviewed the adequacy of the internal
control systems and suitable steps are taken to improve the
sdme,

7. FINANCIAL AND OPERATIONAL
'PERFORMANCE -

The financial year 2017-18 was transitional shift for the
company. The company continues the business of shrimp
farming and trading activities of seed, feed and medicines and
Shrimp processing during the financial year. During the year,
Your Company recorded total revenue of 17,755.84 Lacs during
the current financial year as compared to total revenue of
17,455.43 Lacs in financial year 2016-17 and Profit before Tax
for the year 2017-18 stood at 619.5 Lacs as compared to Profit
before tax of 274.76 Lacs in financial year 2016-17. Profit after
Ta for the current year stood at 418,72 Lacs as compared to
Profit after Tax of 177,48 Lacs.

8. MATERIAL DEVELOPMENT IN

HUMAN RESOURCES
|

Your Company firmly believes that its human resources are the
key enablers for the growth of the Company and impartant
asset, Hence, the success of the Company is closely aligned to
the goals of the human resources of the Company. Taking into
this account, your Company continued to Invest in developing
its'human capita and establishing its brand on the market to
attract and retain the best talent.

Emplayee relations during the period under review continued
to be healthy, cordial and harmaonious at all levels and your
Company is committed to maintain good relations with the
employees.

For Zeal Agua Limited

Date: 16" August, 2018
Place: Surat ctor & Chairman

N: 01362109)
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Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR})

1. A brief outline of the Company’s CSR policy, including
overview of projects or programs proposes to be
undertaken:

Zeal Agua Limited is committed to conduct business in a
socially, economically and environmentally responsible and
sustainabie manner, which enables the creation and
distribution of wealth for the betterment of all its
stakeholders, internal as well as external, through the
implementation and integration of ethical systems and
sustainable management practices. For this, company had
laid & balanced emphasis on all aspects of corparate social
responsibility and sustainability with regard to its internal
operations, activities and processes, as well as undertake
initiatives and projects to facilitate capacity building,
empowerment of communities, inclusive socioeconomic
growth, environment protection, promotion of green and
energy efficient technologies and upliftment of the
marginalized and underprivileged sections of the society.
The CSR provisions of the Companies Act 2013, Schedule
Vil, orthe CSRrules are inviolable.

The CSR Committee so constituted formulated Policy on
Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR Policy) as on
17.02.2017 and the Board of Directors of the Company
('Board') has approved the same as per recommendation of
CSH Committee, Weh [ ke
http://www.zealagua.com/policy.php

2. The Composition of the CSR Committee:-

Mame Baruigrratazin | Walliie of Direconhi
Mr, Fradghumafatisl fi Chairman Eseculhve Dirsctor
[T hai Paied Kemeer Lapcuifes Div#ctar
Wit Magnbea Faraghtal Patel Mearriear Ingepandem Do

3. Average net profit of the Company for last three financial
year:-

Profit Calculated as per provisions of Section 198 of the

Companies-Act, 2013 for last three years:

2014-15—Rs. 407.22 Lakhs

2015-16 - Rs. 193.96 Lakhs

2016-17 - Rs. 274.76 Lakhs

Average Net Prgfit: Rs. 291.98 Lakhs

4, Prescribed CSR expenditure (2%af the amount as above):-

2% of average profit during last three years Rs. 5.84 Lakhs
+ Carry forward of last year's unspent amount Rs. 15.14Lakhs
Total Prescribed CSR expenditure Rs. 20.98 Lakhs

5. Detalls of C5R spent during the financial year 2017-18:-
{a) Total amount spent during the year:- 21,06, 145/
{b) Amount unspent:- NIL
{¢) Manner in which the amount spent during the
financial year is detailed below:-

uant to clause (o) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 9 of the Companies (Corporate
Social Responsibility) Rules, 2014]

T [E]] [ = m | 7 m
[ (=51 St i Progecty of Amaum Arouni | Cumulaey Ampunt

Ma prairety or bl T programi dxillig e D I a pam:

aiivy Pt A [Ljeeal ameace | [Budpe] promitiar | Bpehsiul | Enect of

e radipd crmprry wifier P o progiaia | wup @tk | gy

12} apecdy ko prograsy Sub = haad! | repareng | mokementl
serirdsd datiict = |11 Bermed Fermd A Wiy X

wheis fiejein Eprndtiure
B EOEIME S £ s
iraduriiken B pOgTame

ri]
Derrhwadi
|14 | Corsniian | Scwhiel, | Comitbotion foi | 31 EH 1156 145 11.05, 145 HA
for nurid arms | BessX, (Aol | develoemien o

devplopend | Dieblepma Cremation
al Poryernid G m
Crgrmasan Elahdl Village
Gmend — L.
Tertal B E 1108, 14%

6. Reason fornot spent CSR amount: N.A.

7. Responsibility Statement:

Pursuant to the provisions of section 135 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Companies Rules, (Corporate Social
Responsibility Palicy) Rules, 2014, Mr. Shantilal Ishwarbhai
Patel, Chairman & Managing Director & Mr. Pradipkumar
Ratilal Navik, Chairman of CSR Committee, do confirm that
the implementation and monitoring of CSR Policy, is in
compliance with the CSR objectives and policy of the
Company.

For ZEAL AQUA LIMITED

Sd/- Sd/-
Managing Director Chairman of CSR Committee
Shantilal Ishwarbhai Patel Pradipkumar Ratilal Navik
DIN: 01362109 DIN:01067716

a7




ZEALAQUA LIMITED
-~ CIN No: LOS5004G12009PLCO56270

STATEMENT ON RISK MANAGEMENT

Aguaculture is an industry of great diversity. We at Zeal Agua
Limited seek to minimize the adverse impacts of all kinds of
risks, thus enabling the company to leverage market
opportunities effectively and enhance long term competitive
advantage. Conseguently any attempt to produce a simple
framewaork for the identification of the most commaon risks is
not easy, even within genera of animal or plant species. Our
Risk Management Framewaork invaolves identification, analyses,
evaluation, treatment, mitigatiqn and monitoring all kinds of
risks like Production, market related and pure risks.

Production risks are the principal concern in the daily routine of
the farmer, as the production process is his sole responsibility,
There are many and varied risks in the production process
which can reduce profitability, compared with those which may
occur in the subseguent processes of marketing and
~ consumption.
Production risks can be conveniently categorized into (i)
operational, (i) technological, (ill) financlal, and (iv) social risks.

Market Related risk to product quality can often be avoidet
through processing cooperatives. These are invariably geared
to large institutional markets, such as the catfish industryin the
United States, and the processors apply stringent quality
contral methods to the benefitof all producers.

Pure risks describe a group of risks commaon to life and business
in general, and are not specific to the aguaculture industry.
Their oceurrences are not selective, but the consequences of
some of them have a priori relevance to the aguaculture
industry compared withmany otherindustries

Pure Risk can be canveniently categorized into (1) Physical risk
of nature, (i} Social and political risk, and (iii) Liability.

By order of the Board of Directors :
For Zeal Agua Limited

5d/-
Date: 16" August, 2018 Shantilal Ishwarbhai Patel
Place: Surat Managing Director & Chairman

(DIN: D1362109)

Regd. Office: Plot No. 4 / 5, Olpad G.L.D.C,
Taluka: Olpad, District: Surat 394 540, State: Gujarat, Inclia, t:+91-2621-2200
Factory: Block No. 347, Village Orma, Taluka :Olpad, District; Surat, 5
Email: zealagua@gmail.com, Website:




ZEAL AQUA LIMITED

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

R

19005, World Trade Center, Near Empire State Building, Ring Road, Surat-395002

il : paryco@gmail.com, Tel: 0261-3927221

To,
The Members of
Zeal Agua Limited

REPORT ON STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the
matters in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2012 ("the
Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance and Cash flows of the Company
in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted inindia, including the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, This responsibility also
includes the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provision of the Act for safeguarding of
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
the frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of internal financial control,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records,  relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that
give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whetherdue to fraud or error.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone
financial statements based on our audit

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the
accounting and auditing standards and matters which are
required to be included in the audit report under the provisions
of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted qur audit in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Those
Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement,

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements, The procedures selected depend on the auditar's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to

fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s
preparation of the financial statements that give true and fair
viewin order to design audit procedures that are appropriatein
the circumstances. An audit alse Includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by
Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the standalone financial statements,

AUDITOR'S OPINION

In our opinion and to the best of ourinformation and according
to. the explanations pgiven to us, the aforesaid financial
statements give the information required by the Act in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

1). In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the
Company asat 31" March, 2018:

2}, In the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss , of the
profitftess for the year ended on that date; and

3). Inthe case of the Cash Flow Statement, its cash flows for the
year ended on thatdate,

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

A. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order,
2016 ("the Order”), as amended, issued by the Central
Government of Indiainterms of sub-section {11) of Section 143
of the Act, we enclosed in the "Annexure A" statement on the
matter specified in paragraph 3and 4 of the said Order,

B. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

1). We have sought and obtained all the information and
explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary far the purposes of our oudit,

2). In our opinion proper books of account as required by law
have been kept by the Company so far as appears from our
examination of those books.

3). The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Lo
Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report ar
with the books of account.
4). In our opinion, the afor
with the Accountj

ements comply
‘under Section 133 of
ompanies (Accounts) Rules,

49




ZEAL AQUA LIMITED

2014,

5). Inour opinion there are no observations or comments on the
financial transactions, which may have an adverse effect on the
functioning ef the Company.

6). On the basis of written representations received from the

directors as on 31st March, 2018, taken on record by the Board

of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified os on 31st

March, 2018, from being oppointed as a director in terms of

Section 164(2) af the Act.

7). With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial

controls over financial reporting of the Company and the

operating effectiveness of such controls under Clause (1) of

Sub-section 3 of section 143 of the companies Act, 2013 (“the

Act”), refer to our separate report in “Annexure 8" Our report

expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and

operating effectiveness of the company's internal financial
cantrols over financial reporting.

8). With respect to the other matters to be included in the

Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies

(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in aur opinion and ta the best

* of our infarmation and according to the explanations given to

L5

. As informed to us, the company does not have any
pending litigations which would impact its financial
pasitian, except as reported in Note No., 26 (Point No. 8)
tathe financial statements; if any, _

. The Company did not have material foreseeable losses on
long term contracts including derivative contracts that
require provision under any law ar accounting standards
for which there were any material foreseeable lossas,

fii. There were no amounts which were required to be
transferred to the Investor Educationand Protection Fund
by the Company.

iv.  Based on audit procedures and representations provided
to us by the management, we report that the disclosures
are in accordance with the books of accounts maintained
by the company and as produced to us by the
Management.

In Terms Of Our Attached Report Of Even Date
FOR PARY AND CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN ; 007288C

5d/-
AKASH RAINIKANT GAGLANI
FARTMER
MEM. NO. : 114255
9005, WORLD TRADE CENTRE,
Date : 30/05/2018 UDHNA DARWAJA, RING ROAD
Place ; Surat SURAT-395002.




ANNEXURE-A TO THE AUDITORS REPORT

As required by the companies (Auditor's Report) order, 2016

and according to the information and explanations given to us

during the course of audit and on the basis of such checks as
were considered appropriate, we report that :

1. Inrespectofits Fixed Assets,

a). The company has maintained proper records showing
full particulars, including quantitative details and
situation of fixed assets on the basis of available
infarmation; '

b). As explanation provided to us, all the fixed assets have
been physically verified by the management ina phased
manner at periodical intervals, which in our opinion is
reasonable having regard to the size of company and
nature of its asset. No material discrepancies were
noticed on such verification.

cl. According to the information and expianations given to
us, we report that The title deeds/lease deedsin respect
of all the immovable properties of land which are
freehold and disclosed as fixed assets in the financial
statements and buildings are held in the name of the
company as at balance sheet date,

2. As informed and explained to us, Physical verification of
inventories have been conducted at reasonable intervals by
the management; which in our opinion is reasonable
having regard to the size of company and nature of its asset,
No material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

3. The company has not granted any loans, secured or
unsecured to companies, firms, limited liability
partnerships or other parties mentioned under the register
maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.
Consequently, the requirement of clause (iii)(a) to clause
(i} of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable to the
company.

4. In our gpinion and according te the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has complied with
the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act, in respect
ofinvestments, loans, guarantees or securities outstanding
atthe year end.

5. According to information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not accepted any deposit nor has any
unclaimed depasit within the meaning of the provisions of
sactions 73 to 76 or any other relevant provision of the act
and rules framed thereunder. Hence the directives issued
by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections
73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the
Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015 with
regard to the deposits accepted from the public are not
applicable to the company.

6. Asinformed to us, the maintenance of Cost Records has not

been specified by the Central Government under sub-

section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of the
activities carried on by the company.

7.

(Referred ta in paragraph A under "Report on other legal and regulatory requirements of our report of even date)

Inrespect of Statutory dues:

a). According to the records of the company, undisputed
statutory dues including provident fund, income tax,
sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise,
value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues have
beenregularly deposited with the appropriate
authorities, According to the information and
explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of aforesaid dues, were outstanding
a5 at the last day of the financial year concerned for a
period of more than six months from the date they
became payable.

b). According to information and explanation given to us,
dues of income tax, sales tax, service tax, custom duty
and excise duty which have not been deposited on
account of any disputes are as hereunder;

Yeat Autharity Amaunt [in Lakksk STans
J010:11 At Comme Of Comm. Tax A5, 774,549 Lakha Appaalad
01113 | A Camm. DI Comm. Tax R, 405,98 Lakhs Appualed |
J011-13 Camitésiioner of IT [Appeals) Az, 176,79 Lakhs Appealed

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in
the repayment of dues to banks. The Company has not
issued any debentures or outstanding as atyear end.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the
information and explanations given by the management,
the company has not ralsed any money by way of initial
public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments) during year. The money raised by way of term
Loans were - applied for the purpose for which those are
raised,

10. Based upon the audit procedures performed for the

purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the financial
statements and the information and explanations given to
us by the management, no fraud by the Company or on the
company by its officers or employees has been noticed or
reported during the year.

11.Based upon the audit procedures performed and the

12.In our opinion, the Company is not a nidhi compa

information and explanations given by the management,
the managerial remuneration has been paid or provided in
accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the
provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the
Companies Act;

Accordingly, provisions of paragraph 3{xii) of the
not applicable to the Company.
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13. According to the information and explanations given to us
and based on our examination of the records of the
Company, transactions with the related parties are in
compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act where
applicable and details of such transactions have been
disclosed in the financial statements as reguired by the
applicable accounting standards.

14, The audit procedures performed and the information and
explanations given by the management, the company has
not made any preferential allotment or private placement
of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during
the year under review. Accordingly, the provisions of clause
3 {xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and
hence not commented upan,

15, According to the information and explanations given to us
and based on our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash
transactions with directors or persons connected with him.
Accordingly, paragraph 3{xv) of the Order is not applicable
ta the Company.

16, To the best of our knowledge, the company is not required
to be registered under section 45 |A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3
{xvi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and
hence not commented upoan.

For PARY AND CO.
Chartered Accountants
(FRN: 007288C)

Sdy-
Date : 30/05/2018 CA Akash Rajnikant Gaglani
Place: Surat Partner

M. No. 114255
9005, WORLD TRADE CENTRE,
UDHNA DARWAJA, RING ROAD SURAT-355002.
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ANNEXURE-B TO THE AUDITORS REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph B{6) under "Report an other legal
and regulatory requirements of our report of even date)

Report on the internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of
Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of ZEAL AQUA LIMITED("the Company" ) as of March
31, 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that
date,

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing
and maintaining internal financial controls based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting lssued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI'). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as reguired under the
Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's
internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting (the “"Guidance Note") and the Standards
on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be preseribed under
section 143{10) of the Companies Act, 2013, io the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
Those Standards and the Guidance Mote require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was

established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectivelyinall material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial contrals
system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over
financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal
control based on the assessed risk, The procedures selected
depend on the auditar's judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whetherduetofraud orerror

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system
overfinancial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls ower Financial
Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting
is 3 process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that (1)Pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets
of the company; (2) Provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of
the company are being made only in accordance with
autharizations of management and directors of the company;
and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or
timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material
effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financi
Financial Reporting

Because - of internal financial
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controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of
collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and
not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future
periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of com pliance with
the policies or procedures may deteriorate. '

Opinion

In aur opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an
adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2018,
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note an
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For PARY AND CO,
Chartered Accountants
(FRM: 00728BC)

5d/-
Date: 167 August, 2018 CA Akash Ra]nikant Gaglani
Place: Surat Partner

M. No, 114255
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31" MARCH, 2018 [ Aot In .

Particiilars Mate MIIBIH March, 2018 - As at 314t March, 2017
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Shareholdar's Fund
a  Share Capital 1 420,22 000 4,20, 23 000
b Roserve & Surplus i 36,773,704 32,5463 792
t  Money récelved agalnst share warrants f - 40,93,93,121 36,74,85792 -
1 Share Application Money Pending Allatment * %
3 Non Current Liabilities
3 Long Term Borrewings 3 18,B4;54 028 19,30,95 530
b Deffersd Tax Liakilities (Not) 4 {56,30,014) [40.07,703)
Other Lang Tarm Lisbilites 5 10,50,013 ! 13,35,187
d  Long Term Provisions - 19,38,74,593 19,03,24,014
4 Current Liabllitles
a  Shart-Term Borrowings [ B8,16,93.853 30,04,15,694
b Trade Payables 7 & 5110872 08228001
¢ Other Current Liabllties E 54,58 0Fd 38,3795
d | Short-Term Provistons 4 §5.36.624 74,61,01,132 1.55;13&0-1 41,90,30,188
Total m  57,68,80,003 ;6840003
ASSETS
1 MNon Current Asiots
a  Property, Plantand Eguipmant 10
I} Tangible Assets 5324,67,144 128645677
|8} Intangible Assets = -
[} Cagital Wark in Progress 16,215,525 38,3091 346
\iwl Intangible Assots under development - -
b Mop-Current lnvestments 11 1029357 1029257
€ Daforréd Tax Assets (net)
d  Long Term Loans and Advances 11 80,38 861 90,29,27%
& Other Non-Current Assets = £4,51,60,787 : 52,17,95,559
2 Current Assets
& Current Investments -
b Inwventories 14 34,77 91.223 1,51.11.8958
¢ Trade Receivalles 15 332237330 31,85,52, 638
d  Cash & Cash Equivalents 16 5,13.85 565 4,63,67,280
€ Short-Term Loans and Advances 17F 3BE45 110 4,32.57.287
{ Other Currant Assets 13 4,69 44 137 80,42,07, 450 28755392 45,50,44,444
Total 1,34 47 B?.E&Mﬂ.l
Note 26 : Notes forming part of financial statements Iy Ferms OF Our Attached Report Of Even Date
Far ZEAL AQUA LIMITED | FOR PARY AND CO,
54/- CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
- 1AVNIKA GANDHARVA FRN : D07288C
Lompany Secretary
S
5/ ‘ 5= S
ROHAN B NAVIK  DHAVALKUMAR 5. RATEL SHAILENDRASINGH PATIL AKASH RAINIKANT GAGLANI
Diractor Diractar CEo. PARTHER
(DIN; B2531248)  (DIN: 02B61674)
Date : 30/05/2018 MEM. NO. ; 114255
Plaee ; Surat 5005, WORLD TRADE CENTAE,

UDHMA DARWALL, RING ROAD SURAT-395002,
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018 | Amount in fs. |

PARTICULARS NOTE As at 315t March, 2018] As at 315t March, 2017
CONTINUING OPERATIONS
Incomae
3 Revenue From Operations 15 1,77,55,83. 643 1,74,55,43.379
b Other Income 15 1,93,75,947 43,18, 645
TOTAL REVENUE [a+h) 1,79,49,53,590 1,74,98,72,024
Expenses )
a  Cost of Material Consumed and Purchase of Traded Items 0 1,65,88,74,440 1,53,24,19,312
b Changes in Inventories 21 (32,36,79,365) 20,765,783
¢ Employee Benefit Expense 22 437 42818 24725128
d  Finance Costs 23 2,98,59,819 44894 249
e Depreciation and Amaortisation 10 §,31,1829¢ 24497110
f  Other Expenses 24 18,30,35,294 9,36,59. 805
g Prior Period Items 25 58,440 83,944
TOTAL EXPENSES [a+b+c+d+o+{+g) 1,73,30,08,742 1,72,23,96,331
Profit Before Exceptional and Extraardinary ltems and Tax 5,19,49,848 2,74,75,693
Exceptional ltems z
Profit Before Extraordinary items and Tax [3-4) 6,19,49,848 2,74,75,693
Extraordinary [tams - 7
Profit Before Tax (5-6) E,19,49 843 2,74,75,693
Tax expense:
a  Current Tax 2,17,00,000 1,17,00,000
b Deffered Tax (16,22,311) {19,72,874)
Profit/{Loss) Fram Continuing Dperations 4,18,72,159 1,77,48,567
DISCONTINUING OPERATIONS
Profit/[Loss) From Discontinuing Operations -
Tax Expense Of Discounting Operations
Profit/[Loss) From Discontinuing Operations (10-11) -
Profitf(Loss) For the Period [3+12) 4,18,72,159 1,77,48,567
Earning Per Equih.rihan*_;:
a  Basic 596 422
b Diluted 9.96 4,22
Mote 26 : Notes forming part of financial statements In Terms Of Our Attached Report Of Even Date
For ZEAL AQUA LIMITED FOR PARY AND CO.
Sdj- CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
JAVNIKA GANDHARVA FRN : 00728BC
Company Secretary
5dy/- S Sdf- Sdf-
ROHAN P, NAVIK DHAVALKEUMAR 5. PATEL SHAILENDRASINGH PATIL AKASH RAIMIKANT GAGLANI
Director Directar CEQ, PARTNER

(DIN: 02531 248)
Date : 30/05/2018
Place : Surat

(DIN: 02961674)

MEM. NO. : 114255
9005, WORLD TRADE CENTRE,
UDHNA DARWALA, RING ROAD SURAT-395002.




STANDALONE CASH FLOW STATEMENT AS AT 31st MACRH, 2018

PARTICLILARS Aot ¥ March, 3018 As il 3151 March, 2017
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ZEALAQUA LIMITED

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31st 2018

51,08.2018 FLoaaan
e
PANTICULARS Total Total
EE— = - -
[Amountm x| | Smountie e ) || BenoiineinBa ] ] [ Amount in As | ] &rseuntin M) | [ Bmeantin sl
Mote 3 : $Rude Capltat:
Aurthenirinid :
20,00, 000 Equity S=ares of Ri. 10/~ sach 5.00,00, 000 §.00,00,000 5,000 (00 5.00,00,000
e R
[Prenous Year: 50,00,000 Equity Shares af Rs 10/ each) 1
x i i
Haupd, Subteribed & Pald up 1
42,02, 200 Eguity Shanes of Rs; 10/~ each 4,320,327 000 r 4.30.23 500 106 TT (00 1,08, 72,000
[Feeviois Year; 42.02.200 Eguity Shares of Re: 10/ nech)
Totsd 4. K132 000 | AI0IT000 |  3.06.77.0K 3,06,72,000
No.od shares 4302300 £2,03,200 307,200 30,67,200
= The Detolli of tharehalders holding mave tinen 5% shoves .
Fridesp Rafial Nawk 9.89% 4 15520 FERLY 21550
Shontial Ichwmnifal Mok 10665 JLATRa0 14 60% 247840
Feibmiben & Astel 9 Aok 4,15 680 13.55% 415 580
Supanhen B Nowlk LE 415581 13.55% LRET A
Acree Tradecom [LO 15.48% B67,200 2. T5% E&T.H0
Todni S5EM% 21,61 930 FrAv ] 33.61.820
e
+ Fecowciliation OF the Mumber of Shores Outriondieg:
Fieity Shores ot the Beginning OF rhe ear £2.02.200 I0ET00
Aditrion f [ Defetion) E 1135000
Equity Sharer of ihe Clarnyg Of the Year 4200200 47.02.300
F————
Nl T : Reseryes B Surplus:
sr:..urlrhrhmﬁm Accemnr
Balarrcw 8/F ol Prerviam- 20,70.50.000 .08 50 000
fidd + Prareiuen an vhanes issued during the yoat - B3 B2 00 (O
Less - Likiaed during the year MLTOS0000 | JB0sc.c00 10,70,50,000 | 20,71,50,000
Prafit & Loss Aocount
Balance B of Previous Year B1B4 18792 10,72, 1063
Add: Profi| Less| OF Current Year 4,18,7L158 177 48 567
Add: EII’.H.'l,I'l:Luﬂ:I Provaign of IT 83,910 165,64,305]
AaldiEwcess! {Lass) Proviiion of Audit Fees {43,754
Less: Appropriatiang 160320021 | 360320014 11.84,43,782 | D
Tatal 3EThTean 5 T3, 70000 12,5463 702 12,54 53,792
Hote 3 : Long Term Rorrowings
Uapecured
Lapm & Advances From Dinicioey 26543388 [AFEEL" ]
Lewm & Advances From Others T AR 421 11700810 | 101200810 | 106303 808 11323519 | 113996153
Seoured
Term Loans From Easiky 87154 1TR Sl 17E BT8540 B,08,59.336 8,0, 59,336 B"ﬂ'l-..ﬁlgll-
Terdal 1%, 523 15,84.54.940 19,10,95, 530 18,30,95,530
Mole 4 : Dehirred Tax Lability/ [Asser)
Coening Balance (48 67, o) (20,341 29]
Addinong{Deducrian) 16323110 |56,30,084) AL TLETE] 140,07, 703] .
Tokal ]ﬁlﬁ.ﬂl! w
Note 5 : DOther Long Term Liabilities
Presetubon for Gratuy L5000 10,50,018 12.36,187 w l




ZEALAQUA LIMITED

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31st 2018

F1.03:3018

1012017

FARTICULARS

Total

Total

Hote B ; Shors-Term Sormwings

B-I'I?Hdc."ﬂn'lhn
Wit : Dlapd
Urek-l . Orma
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Bank thap term baifiwes

Mete 7 Trade Payables

Cred®or lor Conirect
Creditor for Geady
Creditors fior Eup
Credibors for Capital Gooda
Craditar far Goods - Dihers

Nole B © Other'Currest LiaksBigion

Currear AMeturity of Lang Term Debeer
Loans R Advanct From Brrecton
Loans & Advancet Froen Oibas

Term Loans From Eanig

Seatiutary Remitances
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65T Payabia/[Reca bl
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Sefrice Tas Prpable

Note & | Short Term Provisions
Frowtilan - Income Tax
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Frenalan - Salary Payable
Prinivian - Rersunsmtcn Fryable
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Wote 11 ¢ Nen Current investments
InvEEtmEnt in NSC
rvyesimment in Gaold Cas
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Unszeured, Conidered Good
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fiH:16.81 853 fifl,16,93 853" 10415 K5 30,04,05,694
e
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L0610 [0, 85, 581)
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7,00, 040 1,47, 00,000
147,500 212780
1,1,000 55,000
10,000
17000 17,000
15000 / 15.000
&R0 23,155
12 B8 454 45,415,509
34,35 614 1,65.48 504
SRl SR — LR | LESARSH
20,000 000
10,08,25% 10,20,257 05T 10,25, 157
L R LLE — o p—-F L L YT
o4 7,001,470
5,3, 582 £9,12,400
12,000 12800
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ZEALAQUA LIMITED

_Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31st 2018
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NATURE OF SECURITIES AND TERMS OF BANK SECURED BORROWINGS

[ Annexure 'A’ to Notes to financial statements fo

r the year ended March 31st 2018)

[ All Amount In 5. In decimals; unless stated otherwiss ]

UNIT -1

1 |aiiahabad Bank - Cash Credit

Wature ol |Cash Credit limit from Allahabad Bank AmoUNINg 10 RE. 13,00,00,000; a3 primarily,
Sacurity  ecured by @ wiy of firsk pari passi charge over emive stocks, bock debis and all other,
current assots af company; both present and future with other cansoriim membiors

Terwire ; 1 Yeor, Aopayable on Cemand; ROI- 11.90% p.a

2 ‘Bank uf India - Cash Credit

Hature of *|Cash Creddt limit from Bank of India aMmounting to Ry 20,00,00.000; a5 peamarily
SBCUrity  {secured by & way of first pasi passy chasge ever entira stocks, bgak-debts and all other
[ourrent asspts afznm_mlu.-.-hnlh prosent and luture with ather cansortium members.

Tenure - 1 Year, Repayable on Demand; RO 12.75% pa.

3 Funjab National Bank- Cash Cradit

Natureal |Cash Credit fimit fram Punjab Mational Bank dmaunting: o RS 12,00,00,000; as
Security

|g00us, recefvahles, stores, spares, consumables pie

primarily secured by a way of first pari passu chisge ovor entlre current assets of
campany; bath présent: and futtsre Including seek of raw materiai stack of fanished]

Tenure ;| Year, Repayable on Demand; RO 11.85% p.a.

4 |Perzonal Guarmntos

Hature of (Shri Pradip A Navik , Shel Shant | Fatel, St Susanban P M Rohan Navik and Smt, Rashmmilben P Mavik: the Sretiars and fedatives of Dinectars of the Company,

Eacurity [Pve giver persenal guiarantes for all loan facilitles of Comaany,

5 [Term Loani far Vehiches |

Katureof Vehlcle Term Loans are secinred by hypodhication of respective wehicles, to procure| Repayabie fénging froem 36 to 60 agual monthly instalment from the date af

SECufity:  |which: bean ix obtaingd, [Total no. of Vehicle Loans ou AR 6]

cubursesent. Where in rate of intevest ranges from 9.5% Lo 1083%

UMIT - i

1 :ﬁllha_hll Bank - Cash Cradit

Matwreof |Cash Credit limit from Alshabad Bank smaunting 1o R 5,00,00,000: 25 primaniky
ecurlty Smcured By & way of first pari possy chirge over antire current azsets af comaany:
|Both présent and future.

Tediire : 1 Year, Repayable on Demand; ROI: 12.75% oo

2 |Allahnbad Bank - Term Loan

Matureof  (Terms laan from Allshabad Bank amouniing to Re 6,00.00,000 (ub limit FLELOUS

Security  [Buyer Cradi is R 3,38.00,000); 2= primarily tecured bya first pari passu charge byl
way of Hypotheication propesed Plant & Machineries of Unit || a5 pet Consoetium
(banking agreement,

Principad amount repayabile in 75 manthly instalments of Rs. E,00,000 from
the sune 2017 to August 2023 with constuction periad of 7. months and with
maratodiim of the 8 manths from the date af COD.

3 |t Bank - Term Loan

Hature of- [Terms lodn fidm Ais Bank amounting to Rs. &,75,00,000 (sub mit; Capex BC 17 fx
Security  (BE.00,000); a5 primarily secured by o first pani passu change &y way of Hypotheicatien
ipropiosed Plant & Mathineties of Wnit 0 as per congrtiumm banking agreement.

Prineipai amaunt regayable i 55 monthly Instaimants of R, 533,000 and 1
insiafiment of Ais, 12,53,000 from the April 2018 ta Mareha033.

a FAuxis Bunk - Cash Credit

Matura of - [Cash Credit kmit froem Axis Bank amounting 1o A, 17,00,00,000 {5ub Limit, WCDLJLER
Security (5 Hs. 13,50,00,000; as primarily. secured by @ way of fing pard possy charge over

jentire currant 235e18 of comparny: both present and Puture, [1& Crores as Cagh Cr:ﬂll‘]

{and 1 Crores a5 takeaver of BG fram Syndicate Gank]

Tenurg | 1Vear, Repayable on Demand: ROS: 2.50% p.a,

5 {Punjal National Bank - Cash Credit

Noture of [Cach Creddt Limit from  Punjab - Mationad Bank ImounMing tofe &0000000;
Security primasily secured by & first par paii charge by way of ypothitation oeer entire
jeurrent assess of Unit <11 of compary; beth prasent aned futurs ingluiiting stocks of raw
| materialy, stock in process, finkhed foods, receivables, stare, SPEras, ponsumiabie)
!II'II:.

Tensire : 1 Year, Repayable on Demand; ROI:11.85% o0,

& [Punjab National Bark - Term Loan

Mature of Term Loan drom Punjab  Netioral Bank amounting- 10 As. 7.00,00.000 [suh limat
{FRELOU Buyer Credit is Rs; 2,75.00,0000: a2 peimarily seeured by 7 first pard poss
|charge by way of Hypotheication proposad Plant & Machineries of Unit 1| of Bs. 26 &1
{Crores a% per consertium banking agreamant.

Security

Principal =maunt repayible in 74 moenthly installmemts of fis, 933000 each

and F5ih installment of Rs, 956,000, starting from June 2017 to Angust 2033
after moratarium of the 9 months from COD.

61




ZEALAQUA LIMITED

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31st 2018

A5 31 3181 March, 2018 L A5t 31st March, 2017 —=)
PARTICULARS TOTAL | TOTAL -
[AmauntinBs] [ Amowntinfts) [ Amauntin Akl | [Amountinfs] | Amountin As) | Amnaurit in Ri]
Nate 18 ¢+ Aevenue from Dperathons
Sale of Product
A Manufactired/Processed Goods- Exparts:
Venramin Expart 17.67.15877 17,67, 19,977 175019817 . = .
8. Monufactured/Processed Goods- Loerd Sales:
Pravrs 3 5465430 31,54,85 430 33,5465 430 30,5626, 250 30,56, 26,250 - 30,56,26,250
. Troded Goods / Sotelite Farming - Expariy:
Traded Itoms 1 7 - . - -
D, Troded Gaods / Sareiite Fayrming - Locol Sales:
Beaching 115.30.062 56,11,312
Feod 13,43 50,557 21,94,43,955
Feed Supplement 114988 142 6,5,62.441
Seed B.§7.570%5 375,55 593
Pond Machingry BZ3.500 =
Sateilie Products 11,37,76,127 1,36,52,37,083 1,286,583 37,080 1,11 14.87.839 143,48 ED, 739 1,43,44,60,738
Less: {Sabes Return ) T |2335.363) [23,55,362) {58.37,040) {58,37,941)
Other Dperating Revenues:
Cash Diseount 53 485
Rate Dilference [23,081} 2,957,582
Trade Discount 13324839 H7.36042
WiritEum OF 4,165 (18401)
Turnever Discount 50,583,635 18443041 3.043 FERE N 1.12.53.828 Ll!lﬂ,ﬂa
Tatal 1773510172 J135,108,172 1745543379 | 1, ™
Mote 15 : Other Income
Inberest; ]
Iaterest on FO 37,67 538 2574113
Duty Drawback 33,490,777
Fareign Exchangn Gain 13,58 165 -
Interest Subsidy income 18,28, 797 2,54 537
Internst ivom Bobiars BOLFLERD 19375447 1,53.75,947 128645 43,28,645
Total ng 43,28,645
Nate 20 : Cost of Matariais
Purghase
Prawns 200,75 H44 -
Hieathing 1,22,45871 54,44 755
Fead 44,59, 75,320 31,11,20, 655
Fand Machimesry 61.0Z,180 -
Feed Supplement 13,3788 057 1,80,80.275
Sead s 12,8522 3187 #,26,09,445
satellite Pradicts 51,73,05.825 1B6A1AE 500 | 1664195500 1,10.80.06.281 .54 B2 BD.4R2 1,548,462 80,463
Less : (Purchase Retum) ___(maoe0)| (7321060 __|L386L1SO)| (4 3m61,180)
Tatal 1656874440 | 4 B, 74,840 1532419312 | uz !E 19,812




ZEAL AQUA LIMITED

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31st 2018

' B at 31a1 March, 2018 A5 at 31t March, 2017
BARTICULARS TOTAL TomAL
[AmourtinHs|  [AmauntinBs] [ Amountinfs] | Amoust in k) | Amountinfis] | [ Amoent n Az
Hots 21 @ Changes in Inventary
Irvertorkes at the end of the year:
A, Finished Goods
Pravwms [F. G- it ] -
Vérnamne 23,32 33501 i
8, Row Materials Traded ifems ' '
Prawns (R, M.~ Unit ] 37068423 | .
Blaaching 154334 i 3,08.355
Feed 5038 652 £5.53 508
Fand Machinery 1561084
Feed Supplamant 140,340,913
¢, Wk in Process
Sepd Live Stack - WP 5,1233.026 34,27.91,223 14,2791.223 1,28,08,995 1,91,11.858 .ULH.HF
Imventorteds af the beginning of the year:
A, Haw Muoterials/ Traded e
Breaching 3,08,355 13,54 451
Feed 549,93,508 50,53, 342
Seud - 25,26,248 |
Fead Supglement 1,24,05,355 1,53.12.858 1.91.11,858 B, 54,559 2,11 58,641 2118641
|32,36,749,365) ,r!.!l!|1 30,76,783 Eﬂ.?ﬁm
FNate 27 : Employee Benefit Expensas
Salarins ann Wapes 2.19.39,397 64,85, 880
Direclor Remunarathan B6,00,000 7, 00,000
Bomus Expenses 16,893,200 5,10,500
Comtrihubian to Emplayer Provident Fund 54571 £,64,417
Staff Wetlare Expenses 43,41516 2268133
Compensation Exp, - i .
Salary Arraars 9,59.000 240240
Workmen Campensntian 219675 6,18,193
Conveyance Expanses Y REATY 346,830
Hobile Bill Experses 461,607 414,002
Tilephone Exprnses 1 Gdg T.181
Trarwedling Expenses 15,564,104 FAD999
Vehicle Repalr & Maint, Exp 12,001,252 726230
Madicsl gxa 173,878 106563
Gratuity {11.50,563] 186,685
Houge Rent Allawince 82428
Leave Encashmant 17,936,455 .
Employee insurance 13,69.577 43745518 437,43 518 40.61,067 1,47,15.128 2,47,25.128
Tatal l@u.m: | 2A7,25.128
Nate 23 1 Financial Cagty
Interest - Vehicle Loan 3.90.289 1,00, 624
Inipection Chages . 11,500
Loan Claser Charges . -
Letter of Undertaking Charpes 2,05,475 &
Laan Processing Chargos 10,658,619 13.00,750
Buyars' Credit Charges 5,085,043 .
Load Bank Charges 14, 75,000 37,15.335 - 17,12, 874
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31st 2018

! ot sk March, 2018 As at 315t Manch, 2017
PARTICULARS TOTAL TOTAL
[Amauatin fis.] | Amauntin Re] | [Amolntin®s] | | AmowntinBs] | Amountin Rs| | Amecint in Ry

Inderast an Secured Loars 761,308,380 36590474 -
Inferest - Unsocuned Loans 60,048,763 3E94,T34
Ingeeest - Vat - -
Bk Charges 20:,99,050 | 14,37 193
FLE Cheanges 1B,17.204 :
Interest-Service Tax 36.8x1 13,750 1
Interedt - TO5 ! 38,756 B6134.481 Mu 36,125 4,91 #1375 ! ﬁ.ﬂﬂ
Total : §,96,59,819 4,42, 225

Mate 24 : Other Expanses
4] Manufseturing Expenses

Coetsumanle Expenies P LA ] 180,313
Contraci Fanming Charges 0,565,957 al2s,i11
Blecirical Exp - Stk 54,401,074 16,04,355
Dieael Exp 1,45, 09500 99,30,133
Elestrlely Churges - Site 3,732,844, 43 13513, 748
Harvesting Exp 13, 46,485 19,78, 285
bee Expa 1719445 832324
ICB Work Exps 111967 520,425
Labaur Wark Exgi 986737 11,200
Local Trangparatian Exps 15,85 630 24,3803%
Freight & THE Charges 1173505 -

x Qil Enprreses ‘
Fond Cumivation Eaps = " :
Fand & Culture Exp 29,34 Bpd 30,94, 432
Pond Repairing Espenses B5.99,783 19,7341
Purchnse of Hapa, Met and Dom 3 VLU7S00
Purnghase Oil ER1.604 348539
Direct Transportation Charges 1187827 1,03.53.164
Site Labour and Wages Expenses L63.96,975 BL AT RS54
Rice Poviler Expanses 3 87,710
Loading Untaading Expenies B97, 139 496,872
Yest b, Dy
Caygen Cyfmder « B.140
Water Testing Kits 254,448
Lab Testing Exp 5,061,559
Flastic Centalner Seals 41,705
‘Wooden Item Puichawe 349,812 2065 BT
Water Erps. 10,589,378 12,98,08,575 IME 7.67 RIS B/05, 14,4007 8,05,14,407

Tatal Manufacturing Expenses 129800576 12,98,08,576 E,05.14.407 | 8.08,14,407

B} Administrative & Sefling Exponses

AdmenisLralie Changes of PF 49382 34.071
CHA Rgancy Fegs B 2ai0

Agent Commisskan Exg, 20,310,212

Manpawer Supply Charges 15 B2 283 ]
Advertisement Exp. 2,36,000 5,405
Business Prosmation Exp. 119,180

Exp Fip H0EIT

Mesting Fp. 10,185

Bgard & banreer Exp. 175475 44,449,734 - 43,556
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Notes to financial statements for the year Endpd March 31st 2018

| 3 Mk, 104 Ad it Tdat March, 2087
PARTICLLARS | Toml TOTAL
| Amiust | L] [ Ameund in e ] [dmeet e Re ) [ Amocri s B | | Semoess in B | | Amedint i B
CER Eagr 104748 5,12 503
iagad Exp Bk16:307 ! {0
Coingifter oxp T AL, THY 65105 -
Drestagan LK i a] 53,0800
Sapcly Ingurancs B ph i L | 1.76.087
affice frp i 5,06 186 .| TEY ]
Toi & Refreshsent FR i 1 25335
Purhase MicelEsi Fage TATITE [ B4,256
Packing & Forwaeting Eip LIE L] i b
Prafrizndl and Spchivcad Fpey BLSLSES 1720
Repair gad Mamsanss Lig a5 1808 0238
e Mairmninoe Bp AR 140
et R0 1 Biaxa
Selinairy Wil Prinlieg eap FERT B 129,448
Mnbiz mp Fali} EdT
Smwrpes Salary L0 P2E 1.5,5%04
Tenthing Feet T4.755
Teriing Ul Purthiag - BE 500
Fotage snd Cowrdar 1750 14,335
Larory fisnd Fop A0 358 =
Tallky Traming Charges & het Subierissnn 10500
Brnking YWoier . 43,106
Vithetle limurands Trpense 3 A5 AR R LE |
Propey insemmnd Eap L0817
Comtsines insranos 4 1130
dalwined gep 4 5% 532 10.08BE
TR Proscesing Eap 4,71.505
Factory Rert 3,54 boo
Midikeging lap 5,108 20} A &5 16 00l 1133653

Tatal Ad=intitration & Selling Lapreey EIRE0TH Sridari Lixsooss :ﬂ.:m'

[C] Rt B Tames o Gowemmess or Loeal Bedy

Wiage lia pEE L 59118
Propirty T 303
Servis Tas S0LI65 5 e
Toll Cragei : 1446132 14,446,130 - 105, S L0.5EADL

[0} Audas Rermsteration

- SOy Mol e LAT 00 | 148D
- Aevtated Firangsl hgi] Fees . 154578
P F Rt Fani 4 Dot
Sales Tas Aude Feis 14,000
= Cther hugii Fees 200 -
rtmtial Ak fmm La3 350 161575
Stoeth Adeif P 3,64,450 1405 6,750 | L7450

|E] Tan tnsukacy Feas.

Insoinhie T Dionduflady H5000 . 55,000
Saes Tux Consumacy S5O0 LA 11,000 32,150 TLme
Tagal Qifer Expanses 18,30,55, 194 | IAIGIRTM 9.36,99,806 5, 4, 108 B0

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31st 2018
A w114 Marcs, 1110 A4 8L Blik March, 2017
PARTICULAIS faial TOTAL

|AmmntisRe | [ Amaurtin A5 ] [Anbunl ie ki Amssit m b ] | Amenein Rei| || Wmocntin B ]

Mita 35 : Peiod Period Dxpsnem

|rvierest o Vehide Loan L= Rel]
Income Tax - BY, 201314 51 090
Irene Tam - I, 00815 7.6
Wbt Exp JL BN

Saeeper Eap . 19,600 b -
Ircame Taw Peray - ' 10061

rteret oni T Refun [11-14) . smaen | smam 3 EELTER 5
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_ ZEALAQUA LIMITED

Regd, Office: AT Olpad GIDC, PL. No. 4.5, Ta:; Olpad, Dist.:Surat- 394540, Gujarat, Indin
Wehsite: www.zealagua.com, E-mail: zealpquaigmail,com, Phone: +91 02621 220047
CIN: LOSOO4GI2009PLCOS62 T,

EORM NO. MGT-11

[PUrsuant to Section 1056} of the Companies Act, 2013, and Rule 15{3] of the Cam panies (Management and Administration} Rules, 2014)

PROXY FORM

Name of member(s):
Registered address: .
Email 1D:

Folio Number/ DP ID- Client 1D:

I / We, being the Member(s) holding shares of Zeal Aqua Limited, hereby appoint:

1. Name:
Address:
Email |D:

Signature: , or failing him / her

2. Name;
Address:
Email 1D:

" Signature; , or failing him [ her

asmy / our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me / us and on my [ our behalf at the 10" Annual General Meeting of Zeal Aqua Limited to
be held on Monday, 24" September, 2018, at 11:30 a.m. at Olpad GIDC, PL. No. 4,5, Ta.; Olpad, Dist.:Surat- 394540 and at any
adjournment(s) thereof, in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

5. | Ordinary Business For Against
No,
1 Adoption of Annual Accounts, Auditor’s & Director's Report.(Ordinary Resolution)

2 Re-appointmentof Mr Mr. Shantilal Ishwarbhai Patel, Executive Director, as a
whale time director, retire by rotation.{Ordinary Resolution)

3 Ratification of appointmentof M/s PARY & Co., Chartered Accountant, as a
statuton@uditor. (Ordinary Resolution)

Special Business
4 Appaintment of Mr. Cyrus Dinsha Bhathena as an InependentDirector. [Ordinary

Resalution)

9 Appaintmentof Mr. Shahzad Yazdi Gandhi as an |ndependentDirector. (Ordinary
Resolution) '

G Appointment of Mrs. Sharmin Mehernosh Dordi as an' Independent Director.
{Qrdinary Resalution]

7 .| Ta increase authorized capital of the Company and amendthe caplital clause in the
Memorandumof Association. (Special Resolution)
3 To issue Bonus shares. (Special Resolution)

e s s T e O e A RRRTS 20138
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: BvenLe
Signature of Proxy holder{s): ................. A bR Ciaoe

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at th

the Company, not less
than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting. '



~ ZEALAQUA LIMITED

Regd. Office: AT Olpad GIDC, PL. No. 4.5, Ta.: Olpad. Dist.:Surat- 394340, Gujarat, India
Website: www.zealaqua.com, E-mail: zealaquat@gmail.com, Phone; +91 02621 220047
CIN: LOSN04GI2009PLCN56270,

ATTENDANCE SLIP

(To be handed over at the registration counter situated near the entrance of the meeting venue)

1. Full name and Registered address of the

member attending
(in BLOCK LETTERS)

2. Full name of the joint-holder
{To befilled in if first named Joint = holder does
not attend meeting)
(in BLOCK LETTERS)

3. Full Name of Proxy

(To befilled in if Proxy Form has beenduly
2 depositedwith the Company)
{in BLOCK LETTERS)

4. Folio No. /DP ID —Client ID*

5. Number of Share(s) held

|/ We being the registered shareholder / proxy for the registered shareholder** of the Company, hereby record my / our presence at the
10" Annual General Meeting of the Company held on Monday, the 24" September, 2018 at 11:30 a.m. at AT Olpad GIDC, PL. No. 4,5, Ta.:
Olpad, Dist.:Surat- 394540 and at any adjournment(s) thereof.

Member's / Proxy's Signature

* Applicable for members holding shares in electronic form.
** Strike-off whichever is not relevant

MOTES:

1: Please read the instructions to exercise e-voting option printed under Note Number 21 to the Notice convening the 10" Annual
General Meeting of the Company printed in the accompanying Annual Report for 2018.

2 Members are requested to bring their copy of the Annual Report and this Attendance Slip at the Annual Gen

Company.

71




ZEAL AQUA LIMITED

BALLOT FORM

1. Mame(s) of Member(s)
(Including joint holders, if any)
2 Registered address of the
Soleffirst named Member
3.  Registered folio No./ 3 .
DP ID Ne./Client ID No.*
(*Applicable to investors-halding
Shares in dematerialized form)
4.  Number of Shares held
5. |/We herby exercise my/ourvote in respect of the Resolution to be passed through Postal Ballot for the Business stated in the Postal
Ballot Notice and Explanatory Statement annexed thereto by sending my/our assent (FOR) or dissent [AGAINST) to the said
resolution by placing thetick (' ] mark at the appropriate box below:
[tem ltem Nature of Mo, af IfWe Assent | |/We dissent
Mo, Resalution snares tothe to the
Resolution Resolution (ABSTAIN)
{FOR) [AGAINST)
- 1 | Adoption of Accaunts Ordinary
2 | Appointment of Director Ordinary
™ Mr. Shantilal Ishwarbhal
Patel linble to retire by
rotation
3 | Ratification of Appointment | Ordinary
of Statutory Auditors
4 Appointment of Mr, Cyrus Crdinary
Dinsha Bhathena asan
Independent Director
5 Appointment of Mr. Crdinary
Shahzad Yazdi Gandhi as
an Independent Director
G Appointment of Mrs, Ordinary
Sharmin Mehernosh Dordi
as an Independent Director
7 | To increase authorized Special
capital of the Company and
amend theCapital clause in
theMemorandum of
Association
B | To fssue Bonus Shares Special
Place:
Date: (Member)
ELECTRONIC VOTING PARTICULAR

. E-Voting shall remain apen fram Friday, 21 September, 2018 till the close of warking hours of Sunday 237 September, 20

EVSN [E VOTING SEQUENCE NUMBER)

180824074

~ Mote: Please read the instructions printed carefully before exercising vour vote,




ZEAL AQUA LIMITED

This page has been intentionally left blank.

THE MINISTRY OF CORPORATE AFFAIRS HAS TAKEN A "GREEN INITIATIVE IN THE CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE” BY ALLOWING PAPERLESS COMPLIANCES BY THE COMPANIES AND HAS ISSUED CIRCULAR
STATING THAT SERVICE OF NOTICE/DOCUMENTS INCLUDING ANNUAL REPORT CAN BE SENT BY E-MAIL
TO ITS MEMBERS. TO SUPPORT THIS GREEN INITIATIVE OF THE GOVERNMENT, MEMBERS WHO HAVE
NOT REGISTERED THEIR E-MAIL ADDRESS, SO FAR, ARE REQUESTED TO GET THEIR E-MAIL ADDRESSES, IN
RESPECT OF ELECTRONIC HOLDING WITH DEPOSITORY THROUGH THEIR CONCERNED DEPOSITORY
PARTICIPANTS. MEMBERS, WHO HOLD SHARES IN PHYSICAL FORM, ARE REQUESTED TO GET THEIR
SHARES DEMATERIALIZED,




